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Minutes of the Special Meeting Study Session of the Board of Commissioners 
Sycamore Park District 

Wednesday, February 12, 2015 
 

President Strack called the meeting to order at 6:09 p.m.  

The roll was called with Commissioners Kroeger, Schulz, Graves and President Strack present. 
Commissioner Tucker was absent at this time.  She arrived at 6:20 PM.  Also present was 
Executive Director Gibble, Kirk Lundbeck, Bart Desch, Jackie Hienbuecher, Jeff Donahoe and 
Recording Secretary Jeanette Freeman. 
 
Guests Present at the meeting were: 
Adam Poulisse – Daily Chronicle 
Kristin Miller, 1780 Thurow Street, Sycamore 
 
At this time, President Strack asked that  Agenda Item c – Review/Approve the GROUP/TEAM 
Purpose Statements and Outcomes be moved to the beginning of the meeting. 
Motion   

Commissioner Schulz moved to approve the agenda changes as stated by President 
Strack. Commissioner Kroeger seconded the Motion.  

 Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioners Tucker was absent. 
 

II.  Finalizing Planning Structure and Roles for Action 2020: 
 
 

c.   Review/Approve the GROUP/TEAM Purpose Statements and Outcomes -  
Commissioner Kroeger introduced Kristin Miller who has offered to help with the fundraising.  
Kristin gave some information on her background in fundraising and who she has worked with.  
She noted she has read through the information on where the Park District is at.  She discussed 
how she might be able to help the District with our fundraising.  The Board then discussed the 
groups for each of the Fundraising, Marketing and Professional Services Groups. This includes 
the purpose statements, and outcomes with the timelines added. 
 

d.   Contact Schedule for Committees – Director Gibble noted the Board was given the 
timelines for the committees and they can go by this.   
 
 

a.  Narrow List of Appointees and Discuss Appointees for Dog Park and Splashpad  
President Strack noted we would give the CAC priority and then go to the community.    It would 
be difficult to say at this point exactly who else will be on the committee.  Director Gibble noted 
each Board member has their committees they have taken responsibility for.  He suggested using 
the selection process to set up their calendars and within that process narrow their lists.   Then 
get the rest of the Board to approve your lists and then get their calendars set.   
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 e.  Roll Out Event/Promotion of Action 2020 – Director Gibble went over  the rough 
outline of the timeline to roll out Action 2020.  He let the Board know he had drafted a press 
release that will go out to the papers tomorrow.   
 
 f.  Next Steps: 
  i.  Bond Planning – Director Gibble noted we are watching the interest rates to 
know when to issue the bonds.  Speer Financial is watching this for us.   
 
  ii. Contacting CAC – Director Gibble noted he thought it would be a good idea 
to contact the members on the CAC that did volunteer for a committee and thank them.  
Commissioner Schulz suggested President Strack emailed all of them a thank you.  Director 
Gibble suggested each Board member contact the CAC members that expressed interest in their 
committee.  He also suggested doing a gratitude plaque as a thank you. 
 
  iii. Fundraising 

1. Discuss Affiliate Goals and Guidelines – Director Gibble went over 
the fundraising targets that have been discussed.  It was suggested that 
the fundraising committee determine the naming range. 

2. Policy on Advertising and Promotion in Parks and Facilities  -
Director Gibble noted he sent them and also handed out the draft of 
this policy.  He wants further discussion tonight and get to a final 
version for approval at the next regular meeting.  It was suggested that 
numbers 21 and 22 be taken out of the policy along with numbers 12 
and 14. There was more discussion.  Director Gibble noted he will 
refine with the changes and bring to the regular board meeting for 
approval.   
 

III.   Discussion and Possible Action on Enterprise Zone Agreement – Director Gibble noted 
he has had conversations with Nicole Stuckert.  She will keep him posted on the School District 
policy as they refine it.  
 
IV.  Re-funding of Alternate Bond – Supt. of Finance Hienbuecher noted she, Director Gibble 
and President Strack met with Dave Phillips from Speer Financial.  They discussed possibility of 
re-funding the alternate bond for the maintenance building from 2006.  There are 11 years left 
which would be approximately $1.6 million. If re-funded there could be over $137,000 savings – 
approximately $10,000-$15,000 per year.  This can be done simply if stay in the footprint of the 
original bond.  Director Gibble noted if the Board feels it is worth doing, he would need a 
consensus from the Board.  This would give him authorization to allow Speer Financial to start 
the re-funding.     
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Motion 

Commissioner Graves moved to approve the Debt Service Re-Funding.  The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Tucker. 
 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 5-0.    

 
Motion 

The Board adjourned the Regular Session to go into Executive Session at 8:04 pm on a  
motion made by Commissioner Schulz for the reasons listed below.   The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Kroeger. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 5-0.    

 

1. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific 
employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on 
a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public 
body to determine its validity. 

 
5. The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for 

the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 
 
The Board convened to Executive Session at 8:11 pm.  The roll was called with Commissioners 
Kroeger, Schulz, Graves, Tucker, and Strack present along with Director Gibble as Secretary and 
Recording Secretary Freeman.  
 
Motion 

The Board adjourned the Executive Session at 8:59 p.m. and reconvened to Regular 
Session on a motion made by Commissioner Tucker.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Schulz. 

Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 5-0.    

 
The Board returned to the Regular meeting, and held a short discussion on the “look” of various 
community centers in DeKalb County and nearby Kane County, and their perception of how our 
new community center will look.  In the end, they agreed that this was a task for the Community 
Center to make recommendations on, and how we select our Architects and Engineers.  
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Motion 

The Board adjourned the Regular Session at 9:06 p.m. on a motion made by 
Commissioner Schulz.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kroeger. 

Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 5-0.     

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Jeanette Freeman 
Recording Secretary 
Sycamore Park District 
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Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 
Sycamore Park District 

Tuesday, February 24, 2015                                                                         
 
The regular meeting of the Sycamore Park District Board of Commissioners, DeKalb County, 
Illinois, held at the Sycamore Park District Maintenance Building located at 435 Airport Road in 
Sycamore, Illinois is called to order at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 24, 2015. 
 
Will the recording secretary please call the roll. 
 
The following Sycamore Park District Commissioners are physically present and will be 
participating in the meeting in person:   Commissioners Kroeger, Schulz, Tucker and Strack. 
Commissioner Graves was absent. 
 
The following Sycamore Park District Commissioners are not physically present, but will be 
participating in the meeting via video and/or audio conferencing:  None.   
 
The following Sycamore Park District Commissioners are not physically present, and will not be 
participating in the meeting:  Commissioner Graves. 
 
Staff members present were Director Dan Gibble, Bart Desch, Jeff Donahoe, Jackie 
Hienbuecher, Kirk Lundbeck, and Recording Secretary Jeanette Freeman. 
 
Guests at the Board meeting were: 
None 
 
Regular and Consent Agenda Approval – 
Motion   

Commissioner Schulz moved to approve the Regular Agenda and Consent Agenda. 
Commissioner Kroeger seconded the Motion.  

 Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioners Graves was absent. 
 

Approval of Minutes – 
Motion   

Commissioner Kroeger moved to approve the January 20, 2015 Regular Meeting 
Minutes. Commissioner Schulz seconded the Motion.   

Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 
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Petition and Public Comment  - None 
 
Claims and Accounts Approval 
Motion   

Commissioner Tucker moved to approve and pay the bills in the amount of $78,679.66. 
Commissioner Schulz seconded the Motion. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call to approve the motion.  All commissioners present 
voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 

 
Correspondence –  

 The Metcalf Family 
 Midwest Museum of Natural History 
 CH – Cathy Pivonka 
 CH – Jackie Shroeder 
 Toys for Tots Thank You 
 Sycamore Chamber 

 
Positive Feedback/Reports –  

 
 President Strack noted he talked to a citizen regarding the joint pool concept.  He told 

him there might still be life and the citizen felt this was a great idea.  He noted most 
people he talks to about this feel it would be a great idea. 

 Commissioner Kroeger noted he has heard feedback from the older generations and they 
are against a joint venture.  However he doesn’t hear that from the younger generation 
with kids. 

 Commissioner Tucker noted the correspondence on the Clubhouse is good.  The 
Clubhouse is a viable option.   
 

Department Presentation – Supt. of Golf Ops Kirk Lundbeck – He noted he is going to use 
the social media more.  He will be able to cross promote things.  He then went over some of the 
options available to him.  He noted that CourseTrends will be designing the sites and managing 
them at no additional cost to us.  He then went over more of the process. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Discussion and Possible Action  on  Enterprise Zone Agreement – Director Gibble noted he 
put on the agenda in case some action is needed.  He understands the School Board has had 
conversations about potential revisions to their current information but he has received no 
updates at this time.  He will keep the Board posted. 
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Policy on Advertising and Promotion in Parks and Facilities – Director Gibble noted this 
version has the revisions based on the last comments.  He is recommending adopting this policy. 
There were a few changes  suggested and Director Gibble will make the changes requested. 
 
Motion 

Commissioner Schulz  moved to adopt the Advertising Policy with the corrections. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Kroeger. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 

 
Bi-Annual Review of Executive Session Minutes – Director Gibble noted the wrong year was 
listed last month for the Executive Session minutes to be released.  He is recommending 
approving with the correct year.   
 
Motion 

Commissioner Schulz  moved to resend the prior motion and move to approve that all of 
the 2011 Executive Session Minutes except May 24, 2011 and June 7, 2011 be released 
and that staff be authorized to dispose of all closed session audio tapes more than 18 
months old for those meetings that Executive Session Minutes were approved more than 
18 months ago. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kroeger. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 

 
Adopting Executive Summary – Office Manager Freeman noted the Directors significant 
events were added and everything else remained the same as last meeting.  She recommended 
approval. 
 
Motion 

Commissioner Tucker  moved to approve the Executive Summary as presented. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Schulz. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 
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NEW BUSINESS 
 
Approve February CAC Minutes – President Strack noted that since the CAC has been re-
assigned the February minutes need to be approved. 
Motion 

Commissioner Schulz moved to approve the February 5, 2015 CAC minutes... The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Tucker. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 

 
Award 2015 Paving Bid – Director Gibble noted the engineers reviewed the bids for no errors.  
He is recommending approval $138,028.95 for Royer Asphalt Paving to complete Phase 3 of the 
paving.   
 
Motion 

Commissioner Tucker moved to approve Royer Asphalt Paving for $138,028.95. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Kroeger. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 

 
Approve MOU’s – Supt. of Recreation Desch noted there was one change made throughout all 
of the MOU’s.  There were some wording changes that were suggested by our Risk Management 
company.  He is recommending approval. 
 
Motion   

Commissioner Schulz moved to approve the MOU’s as presented. Commissioner Tucker 
seconded the Motion.   

Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 

 
Annexation Ordinance 02-2015 – Director Gibble noted he is recommending approval. 
He did suggest that there be a more formal approach when the City annexes property in to then 
get annexed into the Park District. 
Motion 

Commissioner Tucker moved to approve Royer Asphalt Paving for $138,028.95. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Kroeger. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent. 
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Discussion on Zoning of South Airport Road and CARLS Farm – Director Gibble noted 
there are key things that have to happen before we can break ground.  We need to address 
annexation.  He met with the County Planner and the City Manager.  He went over the concept 
plan with them to see what their questions and concerns were.  He wanted the Board to know 
these dicussions are going on and all takes time.  This all has to be done before any plans are 
approved.   
 
Setting of Date for Next Study Session – The date of March 10 at 6:00 pm is set for the next 
study session.   
 
Budget and Appropriation Ord 03-2015 – Supt. of Finance Hienbuecher noted the Board has 
the draft of the budget and appropriation ordinance and that this is an annual requirement.  It will 
be approved at the March Board meeting when she will have final numbers.  We are required to 
have it posted for 30 days prior to approval, so the ordinance is posted in the Administration 
office.  Supt. of Finance noted she will be a note on the website that it is available in our office.   
 
Public Input - None 
 
Motion 

The Board adjourned the Regular Session to go into Executive Session at 6:51 pm on a  
motion made by Commissioner Tucker for the reasons listed below.   The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Schulz. 

Roll Call 
President Strack called for a roll call vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0. Commissioner Graves was absent.   

 

1. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific 
employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on 
a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public 
body to determine its validity. 

 
5. The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for 

the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 
 
The Board convened to Executive Session at 6:53 pm.  The roll was called with Commissioners 
Kroeger, Schulz, Tucker, and Strack present along with Director Gibble as Secretary and 
Recording Secretary Freeman. Commissioner Graves was absent. 
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Motion 

The Board adjourned the Executive Session at 7:02 p.m. and reconvened to Regular 
Session on a motion made by Commissioner Tucker.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Schulz. 

Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graves was absent.  

 
 
Motion 

The Board adjourned the Regular Session at 7:02 p.m. on a motion made by 
Commissioner Tucker.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Schulz. 

Voice Vote 
President Strack called for a voice vote to approve the motion.  All commissioners 
present voted Aye.  Motion carried 4-0.    Commissioner Graves was absent. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Jeanette Freeman 
Recording Secretary 
Sycamore Park District 
 
 
 
 
 

. 
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To:   Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Jackie Hienbuecher 
 
Subject   Monthly Report 
 
Date:   March 24, 2015 
 
Administrative Initiatives (3/1/15 – 3/31/15) 
 

 Attended Superintendent and Board meetings. 
 

 Attended Action 2020 study session. 
 

 Attended Campaign Planning Committee meetings. 
 

 Worked with Sundog on remote backup and wi-fi problems 
 

 Contacted Unemployment Consultants regarding protest of claim. 
 

 Provided staff with updated personnel information and health 
insurance program. 
 

 Completed paperwork for PDRMA onsite screening event, April 8. 
 

 Provided budget summary for grant application to DCCF. 
 

 Installed and activated new criminal background software.  Contacted 
Sundog to update JAVA in order to properly utilitize software. 
 

 Completed PDRMA Workers Compensation Audit 
 

 Met with representative from LegalShield to discuss possible 
employee benefit.  Communicated with DeKalb Park District 
regarding same as they offer this program to their employees. 
 

 Completed 2015 budgeted cash flow report. 
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 Finalized and entered monthly budget figures into MSI accounting 
system. 
 

 Reviewed and finalized 2014 Audited Financial Statements.  This 
included preparation of the annual MD&A. 
 

 Finalized Budget and Appropriation based upon final audit numbers.  
Published appropriate hearing notification.  Filed with County. 
 

 Participated in Sycamore Chamber Community Expo. 
 

 Attended PDRMA Health Program Low-Cost Plan Option focus 
group. 
 

 Continued to work with Speer Financial on refunding of 2006 
Alternate Bond. 
 

 Point of Sale software with EZLinks for Pro Shop and Concessions 
was upgraded.  Staff was trained on the new program.  Continued to 
work with EZLinks to provide the proper information to upload data 
to the accounting system. 
 

 Submitted RFQ to various vendors in order to get quotes on Direct 
Boring and Installation of Fiber Optic Line. 
 

 Continued to train Office Assistant on inventory processing. 
 

 Reviewed and finalized 2014 Tax Computation Report. 
 

 Filed cancellation request form with TASC, 2014 FSA provider. 
 

 Concessions prepared for 2015 season opening. 
 

 Catering/special events/room rentals:  4 room rentals, Swing into 
Spring Sale. 
 

Administrative Initiatives (4/1/15 – 4/30/15) 
 

 Attend any scheduled “Action 2020” meetings. 
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 Attend Superintendent and Board meetings. 

 
 Contact IMRF regarding paying back amount from reduced rate in 

previous years. 
 

 Continue to work with Speer Financial on refunding of 2006 Alternate 
Bond. 
 

 Continue work on IMRF project for the purpose of ensuring that 
proper enrollment has been made in the past. 
 

 Review quotes for the boring and installation of fiber optic line.  
Determine if necessary to put out to bid.  If not, review and award. 
 

 Coordinate PDRMA Onsite Screening Event for April 8. 
 

 Continue training of Office Assistant on various stores for 
concessions operation. 
 

 Prepare sports complex concessions for opening for the 2015 season. 
 

 Continue to review outstanding accounts payable checks to determine 
if valid. 
 

 Begin Facebook promotion of Caddyshack Grill. 
 

 Catering/special events/room rentals:  no room rentals currently 
scheduled for April 
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Corporate Fund (10)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual Variance

Revenues
Administration 1,050.00        6,150.00        485.7% 9,660.00        14,150.55      46.5% (1) 1,237,143.00 9,227.35        53.4% (1)
Parks -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 12,949.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Revenues 1,050.00        6,150.00        485.7% 9,660.00        14,150.55      46.5% 1,250,092.00 9,227.35        53.4%

Expenses
Administration 29,228.00      31,845.27      9.0% 62,847.00      60,488.45      -3.8% 619,082.00    52,270.09      15.7% (2)
Parks 10,030.00      11,004.77      9.7% 20,416.00      18,821.16      -7.8% 238,703.00    24,652.86      -23.7% (3)

Total Expenses 39,258.00      42,850.04      9.1% 83,263.00      79,309.61      -4.7% 857,785.00    76,922.95      3.1%

Total Fund Revenues 1,050.00        6,150.00        485.7% 9,660.00        14,150.55      46.5% 1,250,092.00 9,227.35        53.4%
Total Fund Expenses 39,258.00      42,850.04      9.1% 83,263.00      79,309.61      -4.7% 857,785.00    76,922.95      3.1%
Surplus (Deficit) (38,208.00)     (36,700.04)     -3.9% (73,603.00)     (65,159.06)     -11.5% 392,307.00    (67,695.60)     -3.7%

(1)
(2) Timing of expenses.
(3) 2015 Part time wages/taxes 49.2% $2,658 below 2014.  Gas/Oil 45.8% $1,027 below.

Timing of Farm income

Page 1 of 13
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Recreation Fund (20)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 852,736.00    7.60               -100.0%
Sports Complex -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 33,650.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Sports Complex Maintenenance -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 37,607.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Midwest Museum of Natural Hist -                 599.52           600.00           1,199.04        99.84% 2,398.00        -                 #DIV/0!
Programs-Youth 800.00           1,101.00        37.63% 3,400.00        4,605.00        35.44% (1) 16,730.00      3,407.00        35.2% (1)
Programs-Teens -                 #DIV/0! 1,130.00        907.25           -19.71% (1) 4,163.00        1,131.75        -19.8% (1)
Programs-Adult -                 #DIV/0! 360.00           415.00           15.28% (1) 975.00           360.00           15.3% (1)
Programs-Family 700.00           517.00           -26.14% 1,900.00        1,871.00        -1.53% (1) 11,693.00      1,917.00        -2.4% (1)
Programs-Leagues 30.00             #DIV/0! -                 30.00             #DIV/0! (1) 5,190.00        -                 #DIV/0! (1)
Programs-Youth Athletics 1,000.00        765.00           -23.50% 2,300.00        1,304.00        -43.30% (1) 21,020.00      2,372.00        -45.0% (1)
Programs-Fitness 3,000.00        3,279.00        9.30% 12,500.00      11,602.00      -7.18% (1) 37,815.00      12,562.00      -7.6% (1)
Programs-Preschool -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! (1) -                 -                 #DIV/0! (1)
Programs-Senior -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! (1) -                 150.00           -100.0% (1)
Programs-Dance 400.00           732.00           83.00% 1,500.00        2,056.00        37.07% (1) 240.00           1,370.00        50.1% (1)
Programs-Special Events 1,000.00        651.50           -34.85% 1,800.00        1,558.00        -13.44% (1) 3,710.00        1,795.50        -13.2% (1)
Programs-Concerts 1,100.00        #DIV/0! 1,500.00        1,550.00        3.33% 8,800.00        1,600.00        -3.1%
Programs-Trips -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! (1) -                 -                 #DIV/0! (1)
Brochure 1,250.00        1,350.00        8.00% 2,500.00        1,350.00        -46.00% 7,900.00        2,900.00        -53.4%
Weight Room 2,000.00        2,196.00        9.80% 4,000.00        5,214.00        30.35% 18,245.00      4,036.00        29.2%
Community Center 10.00             #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 3,724.00        -                 #DIV/0!

Total Revenues 10,150.00      12,331.02      21.49% 33,490.00      33,661.29      0.51% 1,066,596.00 33,608.85      0.2%

(1) Revenue from programs are below budget 2.18% $542 and decreased 2.9%, $725 compared to 2014. 

Page 2 of 13

30



Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Expenses
Administration 21,017.00      22,228.19      5.76% 44,025.00      43,341.44      -1.55% 316,360.00    44,721.90      -3.1%
Sports Complex -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0!
Sports Complex Maintenenance 29,890.00      30,045.94      0.52% 56,217.00      53,687.81      -4.50% (1) 383,722.00    57,717.57      -7.0% (1)
Midwest Museum of Natural Hist 250.00           1,074.00        329.60% 500.00           1,091.10        118.22% (1) 9,500.00        477.54           128.5% (1)
Programs-Youth 800.00           498.55           -37.68% 1,600.00        582.06           -63.62% (2) 11,414.00      2,008.24        -71.0% (2)
Programs-Teens 203.00           126.85           -37.51% 685.00           754.71           10.18% (2) 3,926.00        683.15           10.5% (2)
Programs-Adult 100.00           120.00           20.00% 100.00           175.00           75.00% (2) 785.00           50.00             250.0% (2)
Programs-Family 805.00           927.11           15.17% 1,350.00        1,473.15        9.12% (2) 10,850.00      1,314.23        12.1% (2)
Programs-Leagues 1,000.00        1,123.60        12.36% 1,300.00        1,301.22        0.09% (2) 3,647.00        1,315.09        -1.1% (2)
Programs-Youth Athletics -                 185.00           #DIV/0! -                 185.00           #DIV/0! (2) 17,149.00      -                 #DIV/0! (2)
Programs-Fitness 1,500.00        1,354.73        -9.68% 4,000.00        2,433.51        -39.16% (2) 21,178.00      4,013.90        -39.4% (2)
Programs-Preschool -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! (2) -                 -                 #DIV/0! (2)
Programs-Senior -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! (2) -                 -                 #DIV/0! (2)
Programs-Dance -                 122.49           #DIV/0! -                 653.52           #DIV/0! (2) 180.00           -                 #DIV/0! (2)
Programs-Special Events 255.00           473.21           85.57% 550.00           1,041.25        89.32% (2) 13,480.00      570.50           82.5% (2)
Programs-Concerts -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 8,700.00        200.00           -100.0%
Programs-Trips -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! (2) -                 -                 #DIV/0! (2)
Brochure -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 25,100.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Weight Room 450.00           459.70           2.16% 450.00           906.03           101.34% 600.00           421.69           114.9%
Community Center 10,000.00      10,277.03      2.77% 20,000.00      19,234.59      -3.83% 155,352.00    20,719.05      -7.2%

Total Expenses 66,270.00      69,016.40      4.14% 130,777.00    126,860.39    -2.99% 981,943.00    134,212.86    -5.5%

Total Fund Revenues 10,150.00      12,331.02      21.49% 33,490.00      33,661.29      0.51% 1,066,596.00 33,608.85      0.2%
Total Fund Expenses 66,270.00      69,016.40      4.14% 130,777.00    126,860.39    -2.99% 981,943.00    134,212.86    -5.5%
Surplus (Deficit) (56,120.00)     (56,685.38)     1.01% (97,287.00)     (93,199.10)     -4.20% 84,653.00      (100,604.01)   -7.4%

(1) Timing of maintenance expenses
(2) Expenses for programs are below budget 10.28% $986 and decreased 13.6%, $1,356 compared to 2014. 
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Donations (21)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 35,000.00      10.14             -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 35,000.00      10.14             -100.0%

Expenses
Administration 6,415.00        6,415.00        0.00% 6,415.00        6,415.00        0.00% (1) 48,500.00      -                 #DIV/0! (1)

Total Expenses 6,415.00        6,415.00        6,415.00        6,415.00        48,500.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 35,000.00      10.14             -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses 6,415.00        6,415.00        6,415.00        6,415.00        48,500.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Surplus (Deficit) (6,415.00)       (6,415.00)       0.00% (6,415.00)       (6,415.00)       0.00% (13,500.00)     10.14             -63364.3%

(1) Interest payment on installment contract.

Special Recreation (22)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 144,000.00    13.82             -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 144,000.00    13.82             -100.0%

Expenses
Administration -                 #DIV/0! 34,515.00      34,515.00      0.00% 90,780.00      178.75           19209.1% (1)

Total Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! 34,515.00      34,515.00      0.00% 90,780.00      178.75           19209.1%

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 144,000.00    13.82             -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! 34,515.00      34,515.00      0.00% 90,780.00      178.75           19209.1%
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 #DIV/0! (34,515.00)     (34,515.00)     0.00% 53,220.00      (164.93)          20827.1%

(1) Timing of payment to KSRA changed due to change in fiscal year end.
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Insurance (23)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 55,000.00      1.81               -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 55,000.00      1.81               -100.0%

Expenses
Administration #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 65,413.00      5,042.00        -100.0% (1)

Total Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 65,413.00      5,042.00        -100.0%

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 55,000.00      1.81               -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 65,413.00      5,042.00        -100.0%
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! (10,413.00)     (5,040.19)       -100.0%

(1) Workers comp carrier changed to PDRMA which resulted in a different timing for payments.

Audit (24)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 14,000.00      0.63               -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 14,000.00      0.63               -100.0%

Expenses
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 14,500.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 14,500.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 14,000.00      0.63               -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 14,500.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! (500.00)          0.63               -100.0%
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Paving & Lighting (25)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 18,000.00      1.61               -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 -                 -                 18,000.00      1.61               -100.0%

Expenses
Administration -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! (1) -                 -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 18,000.00      1.61               
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 18,000.00      1.61               

Park Police (26)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 100.00           0.39               -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 -                 -                 100.00           0.39               -100.0%

Expenses
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 2,000.00        -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 2,000.00        -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 100.00           0.39               -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 2,000.00        -                 
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! (1,900.00)       0.39               -100.0%

Page 6 of 13

34



Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

IMRF (27)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 88,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 88,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Expenses
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 88,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 88,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 88,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 88,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 

Social Security (28)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 78,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 78,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Expenses
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 78,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 78,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 78,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 78,000.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Concessions (30)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Clubhouse Concessions -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 70,398.00      1.35               -100.0%
Beverage Cart -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 15,607.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Sports Complex Concessions -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 27,267.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Pool Concessions -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 10,361.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Catering 750.00           1,032.42        37.66% 750.00           1,577.42        110.32% (1) 25,092.00      637.50           147.4% (1)

Total Revenues 750.00           1,032.42        37.66% 750.00           1,577.42        110.32% 148,725.00    638.85           146.9%

Expenses
Clubhouse Concessions 2,030.00        3,905.04        92.37% 4,120.00        5,336.74        29.53% (2) 89,892.00      5,028.96        6.1%
Beverage Cart -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 11,563.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Sports Complex Concessions 50.00             45.36             -9.28% 100.00           45.36             -54.64% 23,520.00      1.95               2226.2%
Pool Concessions -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 9,733.00        -                 #DIV/0!
Catering (11.09)            #DIV/0! 33.17             #DIV/0! 8,400.00        -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses 2,080.00        3,939.31        89.39% 4,220.00        5,415.27        28.32% 143,108.00    5,030.91        7.6%

Total Fund Revenues 750.00           1,032.42        37.66% 750.00           1,577.42        110.32% 148,725.00    638.85           146.9%
Total Fund Expenses 2,080.00        3,939.31        89.39% 4,220.00        5,415.27        28.32% 143,108.00    5,030.91        7.6%
Surplus (Deficit) (1,330.00)       (2,906.89)       118.56% (3,470.00)       (3,837.85)       10.60% 5,617.00        (4,392.06)       -12.6%

(1) Room rental twice as much as 2014.
(2) Repair Freezer $1,940
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Developer Contributions (32)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 5,000.00        3.59               -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 -                 -                 5,000.00        3.59               -100.0%

Expenses
Administration -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 -                 -                 5,000.00        3.59               -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0!
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 -                 -                 5,000.00        3.59               -100.0%
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Golf Course (50)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Golf Operations 2,000.00        1,488.11        -25.6% 4,500.00        8,067.00        79.3% (1) 514,979.00    46,603.68      -82.7% (1)
Golf Maintenance -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! (3) 21,249.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Revenues 2,000.00        1,488.11        -25.6% 4,500.00        8,067.00        79.3% 536,228.00    46,603.68      -82.7%

Expenses
Golf Operations 12,233.00      13,192.65      7.8% 22,137.00      20,845.05      -5.8% 244,751.00    22,656.66      -8.0% (2)
Golf Maintenance 18,537.00      18,839.55      1.6% 36,281.00      33,441.74      -7.8% 290,921.00    37,401.88      -10.6%

Total Expenses 30,770.00      32,032.20      4.1% 58,418.00      54,286.79      -7.1% 535,672.00    60,058.54      -9.6%

Total Fund Revenues 2,000.00        1,488.11        -25.6% 4,500.00        8,067.00        79.3% 536,228.00    46,603.68      -82.7%
Total Fund Expenses 30,770.00      32,032.20      4.1% 58,418.00      54,286.79      -7.1% 535,672.00    60,058.54      -9.6%
Surplus (Deficit) (28,770.00)     (30,544.09)     6.2% (53,918.00)     (46,219.79)     -14.3% 556.00           (13,454.86)     243.5%

(1) Increased sales through Groupon/Group Golfer compared to budget.  In 2014, Swing into Spring sale started on Februay 28.
(2) Cost of Goods Sold $2,800 higher in 2014 due to Swing into Spring sale starting Feb 28.
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Swimming Pool (51)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Pool -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 49,368.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Swim Lessons -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 13,573.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! (1) 62,941.00      -                 #DIV/0!

Expenses
Pool 50.00             46.99             -6.0% 75.00             46.99             -37.3% (3) 53,238.00      77.71             -39.5%
Pool Maintenance 480.00           604.49           25.9% 590.00           342.38           -42.0% 28,120.00      865.02           -60.4%
Swim Lessons -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 8,166.00        46.99             -100.0%

Total Expenses 530.00           651.48           22.9% 665.00           389.37           -41.4% 89,524.00      989.72           -60.7%

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 62,941.00      -                 #DIV/0!
Total Fund Expenses 530.00           651.48           22.9% 665.00           389.37           -41.4% 89,524.00      989.72           -60.7%
Surplus (Deficit) (530.00)          (651.48)          22.9% (665.00)          (389.37)          -41.4% (26,583.00)     (989.72)          -60.7%
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Sycamore Park District
Summarized Revenue & Expense Report
Period ended February 28, 2015

Debt Service (60)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 586,000.00    0.70               -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 586,000.00    0.70               -100.0%

Expenses
Administration -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 580,376.00    -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 580,376.00    -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 586,000.00    0.70               -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 580,376.00    -                 #DIV/0!
Surplus (Deficit) -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 5,624.00        0.70               -100.0%

Capital Projects (70)

Department
February 
Budget

February 
Actual Variance YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Annual Budget

2014 YTD 
Actual

Revenues
Administration -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 #DIV/0! 498,172.00    100.74           -100.0%

Total Revenues -                 -                 #DIV/0! -                 -                 #DIV/0! 498,172.00    100.74           -100.0%

Expenses
Administration 4,500.00        3,716.00        -17.4% 17,000.00      18,838.60      10.8% 596,707.00    -                 #DIV/0!

Total Expenses 4,500.00        3,716.00        -17.4% 17,000.00      18,838.60      10.8% 596,707.00    -                 #DIV/0!

Total Fund Revenues -                 -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0! 498,172.00    100.74           -100.0%
Total Fund Expenses 4,500.00        3,716.00        -17.4% 17,000.00      18,838.60      10.8% 596,707.00    -                 #DIV/0!
Surplus (Deficit) (4,500.00)       (3,716.00)       -17.4% (17,000.00)     (18,838.60)     10.8% (98,535.00)     100.74           -18800.2%

Total Fund Revenues 13,950.00      21,001.55      48,400.00      57,456.26      18.7% 4,585,854.00 90,212.16      
Total Fund Expenses 149,823.00    158,620.43    5.9% 335,273.00    326,030.03    -2.8% 4,172,308.00 282,435.73    
Surplus (Deficit) (135,873.00)   (137,618.88)   1.3% (286,873.00)   (268,573.77)   -6.4% 413,546.00    (192,223.57)   
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Sycamore Park District
Fund Balances

unaudited Unaudited 2/28/2015
1/1/2015 Revenues Expenses 2/28/2015 Cash balance

10 Corporate 156,691.74     14,150.55       79,309.61       91,532.68       87,353.81         
20 Recreation 87,073.66       33,661.29       126,860.39     (6,125.44)       (6,920.87)          
21 Donations 203,328.33     -                 6,415.00         196,913.33     196,913.33       
22 Special Recreation 38,645.98       -                 34,515.00       4,130.98         26,916.58         
23 Insurance 23,242.85       -                 -                 23,242.85       23,242.85         
24 Audit 13,511.32       -                 -                 13,511.32       13,511.32         
25 Paving & Lighting 7,391.29         -                 -                 7,391.29         7,391.29           
26 Park Police 7,994.56         -                 -                 7,994.56         7,994.56           
27 IMRF -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    
28 Social Security -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    
30 Concessions 36,136.12       1,577.42         5,415.27         32,298.27       31,087.70         
32 Developer Contributions 102,275.19     -                 -                 102,275.19     102,275.19       
60 Debt Service 20,186.12       -                 -                 20,186.12       20,186.12         
70 Capital Projects 590,867.53     -                 18,838.60       572,028.93     572,028.93       

Total governmental fund balance 1,287,344.69  49,389.26       271,353.87     1,065,380.08  1,081,980.81    

50 Golf Course 230,258.23     8,067.00         54,286.79       184,038.44     
Net Assets (248,223.76)   (248,223.76)   

(17,965.53)     (64,185.32)     (63,631.07)        

51 Swimming Pool 262,146.82     -                 389.37            261,757.45     
Net Assets (262,233.33)   (262,233.33)   

(86.51)            (475.88)          (820.88)             

Total proprietary funds 492,405.05     8,067.00         54,676.16       445,795.89     
Net assets (510,457.09)   (510,457.09)   

Proprietary funds minus net assets (18,052.04)     (64,661.20)     

1,269,292.65  1,000,718.88  1,017,528.86    

Summary of depository accounts as of 3/16/2015

Location Balance Interest

Castle Bank 15,639.14       0.10
National Bank & Trust 478,908.20     0.03
Resource Bank 559,778.08     0.10

*Dekalb Co. Community Foundation 15,027.15       

1,069,352.57  

* There is currently an gain on investments which has increased the original $10,000 that was placed with the foundation.  This
balance is as of 12/31/14.
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To:   Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Kirk T. Lundbeck 
 
Subject   Monthly Report 
 
Date:   March 24, 2015 
 
 
Administrative Initiatives (3/1/15 – 3/31/15) 
 

 Attended weekly Department Head meetings as scheduled. 
 
 Attended Chamber of Commerce Ambassadors Club meeting. 

 
 Attended Voluntary Action Center Board Meeting. 

 
 Attended all staff meeting as scheduled. 

 
 Finalized and mailed Season Pass Holder flyer. 

 
 Held Swing into Spring Sale March 6th through March 8th. 

 *Gross revenue exceeded $86,000.00 
 *Approximately $6,500.00 more than 2014 sale. 

 *169 total Season Passes sold. 23 more than 2014 sale. 
 *25 new season pass holders. 4 of which joined after playing in the  
   2014 Pumpkin Scramble. 
 
 Displayed new 2015 golf merchandise and redesigned display areas in 

the Proshop. 
 
 Developed March Golf Insight newsletter for golf operation through 

website. 
 
 Finalized golf course website with new information on Irrigation and 

Crowdfunding programs to be launched pending decisions of the 
Campaign Planning Committee. 

 
 Finalized 2015 outing and tournament schedule. 
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 Finalized spring marketing for the 2015 golf season. 

 
 Continued research the thought of offering a family pass for the golf 

course. 
 
 Updated hardware and software for the POS System with EZLINKS 

Representative. Attended training session on the new format of the 
Point of Sale System and trained one staff member on the system.  

 
 Rolled out Social Media Marketing through Facebook, Twitter and 

Instagram on March 13th.  
 
 Attended Vision 20/20 Committee meetings or study sessions as 

scheduled. 
 
 Restructured Cart Barn storage area as carts are removed for 

maintenance. 
 
Administrative Initiatives (4/1/15 – 4/30/15) 
 
 Open Golf Course for the 2015 Golfing Season. 

 
 Attend weekly Department Head meetings as scheduled. 

 
 Attend Chamber of Commerce Ambassadors Club meeting. 

 
 Attend Voluntary Action Center Board Meeting. 

 
 Attend all staff meeting as scheduled. 

 
 Continue to display new 2015 golf merchandise and redesign display 

areas in the Proshop. 
 
 Develop April Golf Insight newsletter for golf operation through 

website and hard copies for reader board. 
 
 Update Reader Board outside Pro Shop. 
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 Continue research the thought of offering a family pass for the golf 
course. 

 
 Hold a meeting with Dan, Bart and Lisa about future Junior Golf 

lessons and promotions. 
 
 Attend Action 20/20 Committee meetings or study sessions as 

scheduled. 
 
 Plan and schedule Spring Scramble for late April once a determination 

can be made when riding carts will be available. 
 
 Clean and prepare riding carts for play once carts are returned from 

maintenance. 
 
 Prepare existing push carts and new push carts for early season usage. 

 
 Finalize new Sycamore Park District Golf Club Yardage books for sale 

and distribution as an irrigation system fundraising source. 
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To:  Board of Commissioners 

From:  Jeff Donahoe 

Subject: Monthly Report 

Date:  March 24, 2015 

Administrative Initiatives (3/1/15-3/31/15) 

Golf 

 The mid-March heat wave melted the snow without being accompanied by 
the usual heavy rain and flood threat.  The course has survived the winter 
very well as we have not observed any ice damage or snow mold disease 
issues on the main turf areas.   
 

 Staff continues to complete indoor winter equipment maintenance work.  
They have also been outside on nicer days cleaning the course, removing 
ropes, and preparing for opening the course.   
 

 After discussions with Kirk, we are considering opening the golf course at 
some point during the week of the 23rd of March.  We like to wait until the 
newly thawed soil is firm enough to support the traffic of golfers and our 
maintenance vehicles.  We also like to see some green up of the turf which 
shows the beginnings of growth that allows recovery from the many ball 
marks, divots, and foot printing the course will receive.  Riding carts will be 
allowed later once the soil is firm and can accept the traffic. 
 

 I have collected information and pricing on golf maintenance products and 
plant protectants for the upcoming season maintenance schedules.   
 

 I have contacted seasonal staff from last season about start dates for this year 
and will be hiring new additional staff to fill the void of those that will not 
return. 
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 I put together bid documents and advertised our tree removal project for a 
public bid opening on April 6th.  We have listed 26 trees between the golf 
course, Sycamore Community Park, Wetzel Park, and Lake Sycamore that 
we will have a professional tree service remove for us this spring. 
 

 As part of the PDRMA safety updates, I have updated and replaced the 
product info within the Safety Date Sheet books which are required at 
locations where any type of chemical, paints, etc. are used.   
 

 Happy to report that Steve Tritt, Bounie, and Tyler Burke all passed their 
respective exams at the Maintenance Management School held in West 
Virginia this winter.   
 
 
Sports 
 

 Staff continues to work on completing winter maintenance equipment work.  
They also have begun measuring and spacing of a few new soccer fields as 
changes are being made to accommodate the new AYSO spring season when 
they lose three fields due to the baseball and softball season.  Staff is also 
preparing all the ball fields as practices will begin for youth teams at the end 
of March. 
 

 I have met with or been in contact with several user groups as they prepare 
for the spring sport season schedules and possible tournaments.  I also meet 
with Bart Desch often to discuss coordination of all the user groups’ needs.  
 

 Met with Dan Gibble and ERA engineers about concept plan for planned 
south sports complex design. 
 

 Ordered needed field maintenance products for soccer and ball fields.  
 

 Developed a written rough draft for a soccer goal safety policy. 
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 Started to record the various user group practice and game schedules as they 
are received onto our field prep master schedule. 
 

 A couple of nice donations:  AYSO purchased two new soccer goals for the 
spring season and plan on purchasing two more in the fall.  The Sycamore 
High School Sport Boosters are planning on donating services from a 
professional company and their own volunteers to rebuild the pitching 
mound on baseball field 1.   

 

Parks 

 Staff is completing work on all equipment for winter maintenance.  Cans and 
tables are being delivered to parks and shelters as nice weather allows.  
Cleaning of all the parks has begun when weather allows. 
 

 I attended staff, board, CAC meetings, and board study sessions. 
 

 I worked with the Fire Department as they performed ice rescue drills at the 
pond next to the Good Tymes Shelter. 
 

 Attended the initial dog park planning group meeting. 
 

 Working on fixed asset project as inventory info I gathered is being recorded 
and organized onto spread sheets. 
 

 Working on organizing PDRMA risk management requirements and 
gathering staff training materials.   
 

 Attended meeting with ERA engineers and with Royer Paving for the 
parking lot project south the club house area. 
 

 Attended planning meetings about the fiber optic connection project between 
the maintenance facility and the clubhouse. 
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 Collected information for the update of fire system controls at the club house 
as required for the next step in the ADA compliance plan.  Obtained an 
initial cost and am awaiting a second price for the needed changes. 
 

 Gathering price quotes for the replacement of intake pipe and main pump 
intake support parts inside the mechanical room at the pool.  This cost is 
included as part of the approved capital project budget.   
 

 We received a price for the addition of heat tracer pipe wrapping lines for 
the Midwest Museum fire protection pipes above the lobby.  These lines will 
be wired into the existing fire panel warning system to make sure it is 
functioning correctly along with the smoke detector system.  I am still  
waiting for one more price quote for this project. 
 

 Completed the required elevator inspection at the Midwest Museum, sent in 
the required permit application to the State of Illinois, and am awaiting the 
permit to place in the elevator. 
 

 Gathered quotes and information on approved capital purchases of two 
mowers for this spring.  The smaller trim mower has been ordered and the 
large scale mower approval info is included in this packet within a Staff 
Recommendation page. 
 
 

Administrative Initiatives (4/1/15-4/30/15) 

 

 Attend staff, board, and study session meetings along with Action 20/20 
planning meetings. 
 

 Staff will be outside as the sports, golf, and parks use begins and the grass 
begins to grow.  Seasonal staff will be brought on as the season progresses.  
PDRMA will hold a staff in-house training on April 7th to demonstrate safe 
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use of equipment and proper lifting, working technique.  Other safety 
trainings will be given to staff as the season continues. 
 

 I will gather job applications and be hiring season maintenance staff in all 
areas. 
 

 I will continue to meet with sports user groups to discuss needs and issues 
related to field use for the season.  I will also obtain spring schedules from 
all user groups and write out the field prep master schedule for our staff. 
 

 Continue PDRMA compliance requirements for future insurance review.  
Staff training opportunities will be explored and steps needed to complete 
compliance issues will be planned and written.   
 

 Will bid tree removal project and acquire qualified company for tree 
removal.  This work will continue as weather and turf conditions allow for 
equipment access through the spring and early summer. 
 

 Prepare for and host the annual Easter Egg Hunt at the Good Tymes shelter 
area on April 4th. 
 

 Will continue work on organizing fixed asset items for all parks, sports, 
building, and golf course items. 
 

  Meet with pavers and engineers regularly as the parking project begins in 
mid to late April. 
 

 Finalize needed fire protection updates at the clubhouse and Midwest 
Museum.   
 

 Collect final pool repair quotes and complete repairs prior to spring. 
 

 Meet with Encap Environmental services and begin final section of pond 
edge restoration at Emil Cassier Park large pond.   
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 In conjunction with other staff, visit all property and update repair lists and 
complete early season inspection forms for all Park District areas.   
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To:  Park Board of Commissioners 
  
From:   Bart Desch 
  
Subject: Monthly Board Report 
  
Date:            March 18, 2015 
  
Administrative Initiatives:  (03/01/15 – 03/28/15) 
  

 
 Attended the Board meeting on March 24. 

 
 Attended the Board work study session on March 10. 

 
 Attended the Chamber’s “Community Expo” on March 26 at the High School. 

 
 Contacted again all local sports groups to let them know about the “Positive 

Coaching Alliance” workshop and the date, which is now April 6, at the High School 
Auditorium.  Boys Youth Baseball and the District are paying for the workshop.  The 
response has been positive so far. 
 

 Contacted Kishwaukee Community Hospital regarding their employee picnic.  They 
will be holding it at the Sports Complex on June 12. 
 

  Met with Julie of KSRA and other members to go over the “Inclusion Process” that 
KSRA is instituting for all its member agencies. 

 
 Contacted by representatives of the Kiwanis Club regarding the handing out of 

pumpkin seed packets to youth at our upcoming special events.  This is a way to 
promote Pumpkinfest. 

 
 Met with Sarah, Lisa and John Staples of Visionary Webworks to continue the 

development of our new web site.  Staff has decided on “format” and “structure” and 
the work is on the visual look.  There will be a brief update of the web site at the 
March 24 Board Meeting. 

 
 Have been in contact with multiple groups regarding the use of the Sports Complex 

for the upcoming summer.   
 

 Contacted the Sycamore Police Department regarding their “Easter Egg Hunt” which 
will be held at the Sports Complex on April 4, at 10:00am. 

 
 Met with staff from the YMCA regarding space usage at Kiwanis Park for their youth 

flag football league for the spring. 
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 Attended and participated with the Chamber’s “Community Expo” on March 26 from 
2:30pm to 7pm.   

 
 Continue working on the Summer Brochure to send to the printer.  The expected 

mailing date of the Summer Brochure is the week of April 20. 
 

 Met with Tana Knetsch of B95 regarding advertising for summer events and 
happenings. 

 
 At the suggestion of Julie from KSRA, made a change to our registration form to 

help in the process of inclusion. 
 

 Coordinated two of our programs to be put on display at the Chamber’s Expo.  The 
karate and Zumba programs will be displayed from 5:30pm to 6:30pm. 

 
 Met with Cindy from the Museum regarding the upcoming summer “OSCAR” 

partnership in regards to programming and time. 
 

 Completed and submitted several School District Building and Grounds Usage forms 
for upcoming summer programs. 

 
 

 
 

 
Administrative Initiatives:  (04/01/15 – 04/30/15) 

               
               

 Will attend the Board Meeting on April 28. 
 

 Will meet with John Staples of Visionary WebWorks and Sarah on the next steps 
in the web development process. 
 

 Will attend and conduct the “Positive Coaching Alliance” workshop at the High 
School on April 6. 
 

 Will attend/represent the Park District at the Dekalb County Convention and 
Tourism Bureau’s “Kishwaukee United Way Money Smart Week” on April 20, at 
the Dekalb Park District.   
 

 Will hold the “Breakfast with the Bunny” event on April 4, at the Sycamore United 
Methodist Church. 
 

 Will deliver summer brochures to City Hall, Library and Chamber offices. 
 

 Will conduct a front desk staff meeting on April 20. 
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To:   Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Daniel Gibble, Executive Director 
 
Subject   Monthly Report 
 
Date:   March 24, 2015 

 
 
Administrative Initiatives (3/1/15 – 3/31/15) 
 

 Held meetings about South Airport Road Sports Complex and 
CARLS Farm with City and County regarding: 

o Zoning 
o Annexation 
o Building Code 
o Entry Roads 

 
 Finalized transfer of deeds on two parcels from City to Park District 

related to Kiwanis East Park and Parkside Preserve. 
 

 Held follow-up meetings with Youth Sports Groups on Site Planning. 
 
 Continued seeking cooperation from Shodeen Development and 

Krpan Estates to get final Development Agreements. 
 

 Continued serving on Pumpkin Festival Committee. 
 

 Updated Agenda Planner for Staff/Board. 
  

 Attended Meetings/Serve On: 
o KSRA 
o Rotary 
o Chamber 

 
 Contracted with Royer Paving for Phase III Parking and Paving. 

 
 Finalized list of Phase 3 of ADA work. 
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 Worked with SOF on getting quotes for the Fiber Optic pipe install, 
and fiber pull. 
 

 Finalized First Draft of ASSET Inventory. 
 

 Finalized Roll-out of ACTION 2020. 
 

 
 
Administrative Initiatives (4/1/15 – 4/30/15) 
 

 Continue seeking cooperation from Shodeen Development and Krpan 
Estates to get final Development Agreements. 

 
 Continue serving on Pumpkin Festival Committee. 

 
 Update Agenda Planner for Staff/Board. 

  
 Attend Meetings/Served On: 

o KSRA 
o Rotary 
o Chamber 
o Pumpkin Festival 

 
 Put ADA Phase 3 work out for quotes. 

 
 Make final decision about extending lease of Community Center. 

 
 Teach a session for the DeKalb Chamber’s Leadership Academy. 

 
 Provide documents for auditors. 

 
 Coordinate final planning for the KSRA “Inclusion Plan” for the three 

member districts. 
 

 Coordinate Committees of ACTION 2020. 
 

 Address drainage and sewage issues. 
 

 Work on information for Grant Applications: IDOT and IDNR. 
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ORDINANCE NO. 03-2015 
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR THE SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, 
DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON 
THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY, 2015 AND ENDING ON THE THIRTY-
FIRST (31st) DAY OF DECEMBER, 2015. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (the Board) of the SYCAMORE PARK 
DISTRICT (the “District”), DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 

Section I.  It is hereby found and determined: 

(a)    This Board has heretofore caused to be prepared a combined annual budget and appropriation in tentative 
form, which ordinance has been conveniently available for public inspection for at least 30 days prior to final 
action thereon: 

(b)    A public hearing was held at the Sycamore Park District, DeKalb County, Illinois on the 24th day of 
March, 2015 on said ordinance, notice of said hearing having been given by publication in the Daily Chronicle, 
being a newspaper published within this District, at least one week prior to such hearing; and, 

(c)    That all other legal requirements for the adoption of the annual budget and appropriation ordinance of this 
District for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2015 and ending December 31, 2015 have heretofore been 
performed. 

  

Section II.  The following sums of money, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law for the following 
objects and purposes, be and the same are hereby budgeted and appropriated for the fiscal year beginning the 
first day of January, 2015 and ending on the thirty-first (31st) day of December, 2015. 

I.  CORPORATE FUND 

Salaries, Wages and Taxes $    328,224 
Professional and Contracted Services $      93,860 
Administrative Supplies and Expenses $      64,435 
Repairs and Maintenance $      86,480 
Utilities $      27,722 
Insurance $      69,859 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    670,580 
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CORPORATE FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $    156,692 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $ 1,277,650 
Estimated transfer of IMRF/SS tax levy $      54,249 
Estimated 2015 Corporate Replacement $      49,450 
Miscellaneous revenue $      56,257 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $ 1,594,298 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    670,580 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $    923,718 

II.                RECREATION FUND 

Salaries, Wages and Taxes $    620,161 
Professional and Contracted Services $    103,968 
Supplies $      90,261 
Repairs and Maintenance $      48,892 
Utilities $      35,032 
Insurance $    146,515 
Misc. $      83,830 
Total Estimated Expenditures $ 1,128,659 

RECREATION FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      87,074 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $    948,750 
Estimated transfer of IMRF/SS tax levy $      82,575 
League & Sports Fees $      38,698 
Programs/Events $    116,377 
Fitness $      20,982 
Miscellaneous revenue $      19,205 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $ 1,313,661 
Total Estimated Expenditures $ 1,128,659 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $    185,002 
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III.             RESTRICTED CONTRIBUTIONS 

Expenses $    100,000 

RESTRICTED CONTRIBUTIONS SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $    203,328 
Miscellaneous revenue $      50,000 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    253,328 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    100,000 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $    153,328 

IV.              SPECIAL RECREATION FUND 

Expenses $    104,397 

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      38,646 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $    165,600 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    204,246 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    104,397 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $      99,849 

V.                 IMRF FUND 

Expenses $    101,200 

IMRF FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      -    
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $    101,200 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    101,200 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    101,200 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $      -    
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VI.              SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 

Expenses $      89,700 

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      -    
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $      89,700 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $      89,700 
Total Estimated Expenditures $      89,700 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $      -    

VII.           LIABILITY TORT FUND 

Expenses $      75,225 

LIABILITY TORT FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      23,243 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $      63,250 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $      86,493 
Total Estimated Expenditures $      75,225 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $      11,268 

VIII.        AUDIT FUND 

Expenses $      16,100 

AUDIT FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      13,511 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $      16,100 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $      29,611 
Total Estimated Expenditures $      16,100 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $      13,511 
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IX.              PAVING & LIGHTING FUND 

Expenses $      28,091 
 
 

PAVING & LIGHTING FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $        7,921 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $      20,700 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $      28,091 
Total Estimated Expenditures $      28,091 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $       - 

X.                 POLICE FUND 

Expenses $        8,995 

POLICE FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $        7,995 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $        1,000 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $        8,995 
Total Estimated Expenditures $        8,995 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $        - 

XI.           DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTION FUND 

Expenses $    132,275 

DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTION FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $    102,275 
Development Contributions $      30,000 
Miscellaneous revenue $          -    
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    132,275 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    132,275 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $         -  
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XII.        GOLF COURSE FUND 

Salaries, Wages and Taxes $    335,517 
Professional and Contracted Services $      20,896 
Supplies $      52,037 
Repairs and Maintenance $      88,090 
Utilities $      34,149 
Insurance $      81,510 
Misc. $        3,824 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    616,023 
 

 
GOLF FUND SUMMARY 

Net Position, January 1, 2015 $    230,259 
Estimated transfer of IMRF/SS tax levy $      43,806 
Daily Fees $    214,453 
Season Passes $    156,862 
Carts $    126,270 
Golf Events & Programs $      21,735 
Pro Shop Sales $      52,537 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    846,922 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    616,023 
Estimated Net Position, December 31, 2015 $    230,899 

XIII.        SWIMMING POOL FUND 

Salaries, Wages and Taxes $      65,353 
Supplies $        4,600 
Repairs and Maintenance $      12,018 
Utilities $      20,982 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    102,953 
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POOL FUND SUMMARY 

Net Position, January 1, 2015 $    262,147 
Estimated transfer of IMRF/SS tax levy $        4,291 
Daily Fees $      16,244 
Season Passes $      32,430 
Special Events & Programs $        4,410 
Lessons $      14,088 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    333,610 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    102,953 
Estimated Net Position, December 31, 2015 $    230,657 

 
 
XIV.           CONCESSIONS 

Salaries, Wages and Taxes $      62,730 
Supplies $      73,801 
Repairs and Maintenance $        8,453 
Utilities $        5,388 
Misc. $      14,203 

Total Estimated Expenditures $    164,575 
 
 

CONCESSIONS FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      36,136 
Estimated transfer of IMRF/SS tax levy $        5,980 
Sports Complex $      30,820 
Clubhouse $      74,290 
Beverage Cart $      17,509 
Catering $      28,750 
Pool $      11,615 
Marketing Fund $        2,070 
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    207,170 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    164,575 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $      42,595 

XV.        BOND AND INTEREST FUND 

Interest $      46,817 
Principal $    620,615   
Total Expenses $    667,432 
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BOND AND INTEREST FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $      20,186 
Estimated 2014 Property Taxes & Interest $    673,900 
Miscellaneous revenue $         -  
Total Estimated Available Revenues $    694,086 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    667,432 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $      26,654 

 
 
 
 
XVI.     CAPITAL FUND 

Maintenance Equipment $    120,175 
Professional Fees $      71,300 
Buildings & Structures $      13,800 
Equipment/Furnishings $      60,950 
Golf Course $      18,598 
Swimming Pool $      31,970 
Community Center $        5,980 
Parks & Grounds $    134,360 
Concessions $        -  
Miscellaneous $    229,080 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    686,213 

CAPITAL FUND SUMMARY 

Fund Balance January 1, 2015 $    590,868 
Bond Proceeds $    554,300 
Miscellaneous revenue $      18,598  
Total Estimated Available Revenues $ 1,163,766 
Total Estimated Expenditures $    686,213 
Estimated Fund Balance December 31, 2015 $    477,553 
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Each of said sums of money and the aggregate thereof are deemed necessary by this Board to defray the 
necessary expenses and liabilities of this District during the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2015 and ending 
December 31, 2015 for the respective purposes set forth. 

All unexpended balances of the appropriations for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015 and prior years are 
hereby specifically re-appropriated for the same general purposes for which they were originally made and may 
be expended in making up any insufficiency of any other items provided in this appropriation ordinance, in 
making this appropriation in accordance with applicable law. 

The receipts and revenue of said District derived from sources other than taxation and not specifically 
appropriated, shall constitute the general corporate fund and shall first be placed to the credit of such fund. 

Section III.  The following determinations have been made and are hereby made a part of the aforesaid budget: 

(a)           An estimate of the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is expected to be $   1,373,227 
(b)           An estimate of the cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all sources is $   5,116,800 
(c)           An estimate of the expenditures contemplated for the fiscal year is $   4,501,518 
(d)           An estimate of the cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is $   1,988,509 
(e)           An estimate of the amount of taxes to be received during the fiscal year is $   3,385,600 

Section IV.  The receipts and revenues of the Sycamore Park District derived from sources other than taxation 
and not specifically appropriated, and all unexpended balances from the preceding fiscal year not required for 
the purposes for which they were appropriated and levied, shall constitute the General Fund and shall first be 
placed to the credit of such fund. 

Section V.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any of the provisions of this ordinance be and 
the same are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.  If any item or portion thereof of this budget and 
appropriation ordinance is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portion of such items or the remaining portion of this ordinance. 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage. 

Passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Sycamore Park District this day of _________________, 2015. 

________________________________________ 
President 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________________ 
Secretary 
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State of Illinois ) 
   )  SS 
County of DeKalb ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
 

 I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting 
Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Sycamore Park District, DeKalb 
County, Illinois (the “Board”), and as such official am the keeper of the records and files 
of the Board. 
 
 I further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of Ordinance 
No. 03-2015 entitled “An Ordinance adopting the combined Annual Budget and 
Appropriation of funds for the Sycamore Park District, DeKalb County, Illinois, for the 
fiscal year beginning on the first day (1st) of January, 2015 and ending on the thirty-first 
(31st) day of December, 2015” enacted by the Board at a March 24, 2015, special 
meeting. 
 
 I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said 
ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was 
taken openly, that said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the 
public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting 
such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the 
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the 
Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code with all of the 
procedural rules of the board in enacting this ordinance. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and seal of said 
Park District, this 24th day of March, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
    __________________________________________ 
    Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners 
    Daniel Gibble 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 

68



69



70



1 

 

Sycamore Park District 

and 

Sycamore Storm Softball 
Affiliate Group Memorandum of Understanding 

Purpose 

The Sycamore Park District (hereafter “Park District”) recognizes that certain organizations exist 
within the community whose purposes are to serve and enhance recreational opportunities for a 
specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from the Park 
District and provide for their own leadership, organizational and operational structure. Although 
the stated missions of the organizations may differ, public investment in public recreational 
facilities and programs creates a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality 
recreation for all the individuals served by the parties, as well as the general public.  

The Park District recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that the Park 
District work with outside organizations in coordinating, integrating and consolidating the 
planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are 
compatible and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside 
organizations and joint efforts, each party can contribute to greater public service without 
relinquishing their separate identities or any of the individual responsibilities.  

To this end, the Park District is willing to establish a working relationship and Memorandum of 
Understanding with Sycamore Storm Softball (hereafter “Affiliate”). With this Memorandum of 
Understanding, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and 
individual responsibilities. However, this Memorandum of Understanding cannot be considered 
absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outlined herein assure that the parties’ 
concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, 
while retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action planning while 
developing and maintaining recreational programs.  

I. Criteria and Conditions 
 1. The Affiliate shall provide its own leadership and structure. 
 
 2. The Affiliate shall conduct its own financial business and be financially self-        
     supporting. 

 3. The Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written   
      bylaws or guidelines to guide their board in policy-making decisions, and:  

a. Is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and    
    promoting recreational activities which are compatible with and  supplement 
    Park District programs.  

      b. Will have at least 50% of the members/participants of the Affiliate be residents 
                             of the Park District.                                                                                                                       
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      c. Provide an annual budget to the Park District showing all anticipated 
                            revenue and expenditures.  
       
 
 4. The Affiliate shall provide a list of current Board members, including addresses and    
     telephone numbers, and notify the Park District of any change in Board composition.   
      

5. Upon request the Affiliate shall supply a roster listing initial of first name, last name,           
town they live in and zip code of all participants to the Sycamore Park District in a 
Microsoft Excel spreadsheet. Printout and disc must be submitted by the third game of 
the season. Park District agrees to maintain the confidentially of such list and shall 
only use them for contract purposes in the event of an emergency or pursuant to an 
order or request by legal authorities or pursuant to court order.  

 
 6. The Community Group/Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Community 

Group/Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers 
(collectively “Community Group/Affiliate”) are entitled to any benefits or protections 
afforded employees or volunteers of the Park District and are not bound by any 
obligations as\ employees of the Park District. The Community Group/Affiliate will 
not be covered under provisions of the unemployment compensation insurance of the 
Park District or the workers’ compensation insurance of the Park District and that any 
injury or property damage arising out of any Community Group/Affiliate activity will 
be the Community Group’s/Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Park District’s. 
Also, it is understood that the Community Group/Affiliate is not protected as an 
employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provisions of the 
general liability insurance of the Park District and therefore, the Community 
Group/Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Park District will in 
no way defend the Community Group/Affiliate in matters of liability.  

  
 7. The Affiliate shall not represent itself or members of the Affiliate as employees,    
     volunteers, or agents of the Park District.  
 

8. The Affiliate shall designate a liaison to the Park District, and provide the individual’s 
    name, address, email address, home and cell phone numbers to the Park District by  
    January 1st of the year in which that person will serve. 
 

 9. The Affiliate or members of the Affiliate will not advertise or solicit participants   
     using the name or logo of the Park District without prior written permission of the Park 
     District.  
 
          10. All fees, charges, monies, and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself,    
     with its own accounts in the group’s name.  
 
          11. The Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all   
       expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision of equipment and materials     
       related to the Affiliate activities and use of Park District property and facilities,    
       unless specified and agreed to in writing.  
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          12. Activities sponsored by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific       
       memberships guidelines or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or   
       exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race, color, creed, national  
       origin, sex, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal   
       law. 
 
 13. The Affiliate agrees to conduct criminal background checks, at its own expense, for 
                  all staff and volunteers who directly supervise individuals under the age of eighteen  
                  (18) years. The Affiliate is solely responsible for determining if any conviction  
                  requires, by law, and/or by the Affiliate’s own standards to preclude employment or  
                  volunteer services for the Affiliate.  The District would be willing to act as a resource  
                  to assist the Affiliate in finding an efficient and cost effective means to accomplish  
                  this. 
  

                     14. The Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining     
whether any member of its board, staff or volunteers are qualified and suitable for any           
Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Park District is not responsible for any 
hiring or retention decisions.  

 
 15. Registration for membership/tryouts must not exclude Sycamore Park District 
                  residents. 
 
 16. The Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, including, 
                   but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act, the American with Disabilities Act, 
                   and the Civil Rights Act of 1964. The Affiliate shall base staff, volunteer, and  
                   participation criteria  upon personal capabilities and qualifications without 
                   discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except 
                   as an appropriate division for athletics programming), disability, marital status, or 
                   any other protected characteristics as established by law. 
 

II. Facility Use 
1.The Affiliate shall have authorization and permission to use the Park District property  

known as ball fields, batting cages, surrounding walkways, parking lots, and other 
common areas for the period and fees indicated herein. Field scheduling to be 
coordinated by the Superintendent of Recreation.   

 
2. It is the sole responsibility of the Affiliate to determine whether any facility, field or 

location is safe and/or appropriate for any intended use. However, the Park District has  
overriding say in all decisions. 
 

 3. The Affiliate shall inspect each field prior to and subsequent to each use and shall   
     promptly report any unsafe condition (holes in field, broken equipment, etc.) to the   
     Park District Superintendent of Parks and Facilities.  
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 4. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision for any and all Affiliate  
     activities.  
  
 5. The Park District does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any   
     Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or stored upon Park District property.   
     The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or Security of any property,  
                participant or equipment brought upon or stored on Park District Property.  
 
 6. The Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable facility and Park District ordinances, rules, 
      regulations, policies, and procedures.  
 
 7. The Affiliate shall not play or operate any sound amplification devices including   
     radios, television sets, public address systems, musical instruments, etc., or operate any 
     other energy amplification device in such way that is disruptive to the Park District   
     neighbors or other Park District patrons.  
 
 8. The Affiliate will have continued and uninterrupted access and exclusive use of the   
     ball fields on the last full weekend of June to operate its tournament.  The District      
     agrees to provide maintenance staff during this weekend to provide support.  
 

The Affiliate will have priority use of ball fields 9-12 for practices from April 1 to 
August 31on their scheduled Wednesdays (5:00pm to dusk) and Sundays (12:00-
5:00pm). 

 
    Additionally, as long as this Memorandum of Understanding is in good standing, the   

     Affiliate shall have continued and uninterrupted access and exclusive use of the two    
     storage units located in the grey building across from Field 1. The Affiliate will also   
     have access to storage lockers located at each field. 
 
     Finally, the Affiliate is responsible for putting bases out before each game and 
                returning them to the box after use is completed. IF bases are left out or boxes not  
                locked, the Affiliate will be responsible for financial compensation to the Park District  
                for their replacement, as well as the contents. 
 
 9. The Park District is responsible for necessary field equipment which includes bases, 
                garbage cans, pitching mounds and dragging and striping of fields. 
 
          10. The fee of $100.00 per team will be paid by the Affiliate to operate the tournament.      
     Sycamore teams entered in the tournament will not be subject to this fee.  
 

11. Fees will change at times, and an annual fee rate will be provided by the Park District 
to the Affiliate no later than January 15th of each year. Fees are intended to recover the 
cost to the district for its commitments found in this Memorandum of Understanding. 

 
         12. Sycamore Park District operates all concessions on Park District property. Any sales of 
               products of any kind and in any form is governed by park district policy and permit.  
               The Affiliate may not conduct any sales on Park District property without written  
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               permission from the Park District.  Upon occasion the District understands that the 
               Affiliate may wish to sell non-food, non-beverage items, for their respective  
               organizations.  The Affiliate may then contact the Supt. Of Finance and ask to fill 
               out a “Special Use” permit to sell those items.  Specifics of the items sold and date(s) 
               of when they will be sold must be provided.  A fee may be required for this permit. 
 
      
    13. Other Provisions:   
     The Affiliate must submit facility requests a minimum of 30 days in advance of  
     scheduled start dates. Final game schedules must be in the hands of the park district 

    at least 10 days in advance. ADDITIONALLY,  
 
     a. The Park District requires a minimum of 50% residency rate for an Affiliate. Should 
           the Affiliate not meet this standard, a higher fee per Athlete will be charged, and/or   
          the Memorandum of Understanding may be withdrawn by the Park District  
 
     b. All fees due the Park District shall be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of  
         invoice. Failure to pay will result in loss of Park District services and facilities in the 
                    future, and a withdrawal of the Memorandum of Understanding. 
 

c. Field scheduling shall be coordinated by the League Director of the Affiliate.      
    Adequate time between games should be considered to allow for parking constraints.  

 
                d. From May 1 through August 27, the Affiliate will have access to fields 9-12 on   
         Wednesday’s beginning at 5:00pm and Sundays from 7:00am to dusk.  It is       
         understood that the District will not line these fields nor will the Affiliate be charged   
         for this usage. 
 
     e. The Affiliate will provide safety training for referees and coaches. The Park District 
                    reserves the right to cancel games and/or practices due to wet or unsafe field  
                    conditions, or Park District programs. Cancellations due to conflicting programs  
                    must be done at least 14 days in advance, and in writing to the designated  
                    representative of the Affiliate. Coaching certification may be required within the         
         next few years. 
  
     f. All practices and games shall be postponed or cancelled when lightning, thunder or   
        threatening weather takes place at the Park District facility location. Games and 
                   practices may not resume until no lightning has been sighted for thirty (30) minutes. 
                   The Park District's ThorGard Lightening Detector is the base line expectation for this 
                   rule. Coaches, volunteers and staff are encouraged to fault on the side of discretion in 
                   extending, further, the delays due to lightening should there be any doubt or        
        question. 
 
     g. The Affiliate is not permitted to assign its right of access to the fields to any other   
         organization. Further, if the Affiliate is involved in the scheduling of any games   
         not involving the Affiliate participants or where the event is not organized or 
                    supervised by the Affiliate, these games from other communities that are allowed 
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                    at Park District facilities must be with written approval from the Superintendent of 
                    Recreation.    
 
      h. The Affiliate can assign two current Affiliate board members or volunteers to be   
          the Liaison to the Park District for ordering of field material. Please call the  
                     Superintendent of Parks and Facilities. 
 
      i. When the Affiliate has a need for a capital improvement, it must plan with the Park      
         District for that improvement before submitting it to the Park District Board for     
         consideration.  Should the Park District Board agree to the improvement, the     
         Affiliate will be asked to financially assist in such capital improvement. The Park   
         District should not be expected to contribute to that cost, but will consider it on a   
         case-by-case basis.  Should an improvement be approved, upon completion it   
         becomes the property of the park district, and shall be cared for to the best of the   
         District’s ability. Contribution to its upkeep by the Affiliate would be welcomed by   
         the Park District. 
    

    j. The Park District reserves the right to cancel games and/or practices due to wet or 
        unsafe field conditions, or Park District programs. Cancellations due to conflicting 
        programs must be done when possible at least fourteen (14) days in advance, in 
        writing to the designated representative of the associate. 
 
    k. Electricity usage for lights will be invoiced for time used at the end of the season. 

 

III. Advertisement 

 The Park District will provide the Affiliate with a quarter page advertisement in their 
seasonal program guide. The Affiliate is responsible for providing information for the 
advertisement, and the Park District will design the advertisement with consultation of 
the group. The cost for this space will be free. 

 
 
IV. Insurance and Indemnification 

 The Affiliate shall procure and maintain for the duration of this agreement, the 
             insurance required by the park district's liability insurance carrier and legal counsel. It is 
             understood, given the nature of liability insurance claims and coverage that these  
             insurance requirements will change and grow. 
   

1. General Insurance Provisions/Evidence of Insurance 
 
a. Prior to exercising any rights under this Memorandum of Understanding, the           

Affiliate shall furnish the Park District with a certificate(s) of insurance and 
applicable policy endorsement(s) executed by a duly authorized representative of 
each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance requirements set forth by the 
Park District.  
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   b. All certificates shall provide for 30 days’ written notice to Agency prior to the   
       cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to therein. Written             
       Notice to the Park District shall be by certified mail, return receipt requested.  
 
         c. Failure of the Park District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other evidence   
       of full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure of the Park District to   
       identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall not be construed as a waiver 
       of the Park District’s obligations to maintain such insurance. 
     
              d. The Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting the               
       Affiliate from using the premises until such certificates or other evidence that        
       Insurance has been placed in complete compliance with these requirements is                   
       received and approved by the Park District.  

 
   e. Failure to maintain the required insurance may result in termination of this        
       Memorandum of Understanding at Park District’s option.  
 

2. Indemnification  
 
a. The Community Group/Affiliate shall indemnify and hold harmless the Park District 

and its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents from and against all 
claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to legal fees 
(reasonable attorney’s and paralegals’ fees and court costs), arising from or in any 
way connected with (I) the conduct or management of the premises or of any business 
or activity therein, or any work or thing whatsoever done, or condition created in or 
about the premises during the term of this agreement; (ii) any act, omission wrongful 
act or negligence of the Community Group/Affiliate or any of the Community 
Group’s/Affiliate’s partners, directors, officials, officers, agents, employees, 
members, volunteers, participants, invitees, licensees, contractors, or subcontractors; 
(iii) any accident, injury or damage whatsoever occurring in or upon any Park District 
property or facility, regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by a party 
indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or 
otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which would otherwise 
exist as to any party or person described in this Paragraph. The Community 
Group/Affiliate shall similarly protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless the 
Park District, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents against and 
from any and all claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses including but not limited 
to legal fees, incurred by reason of the Community Group’s/Affiliate’s breach of any 
of its obligations under, or the Community Group’s/Affiliate’s default of, any 
provision of this agreement. 

 
   b. Should the Affiliate contribute to the cost of a capital improvement in the Park  
      District (see II.13.i) 
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              c. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or otherwise reduce any       
       other right or obligation of indemnity, which would otherwise exist as to any party or   
       person described in this paragraph.  
 
 
V. No Third Party Beneficiary 
 This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into solely for the benefit of the Affiliate 
 and Park District, and nothing in this Memorandum of Understanding is intended,  either 
 expressly or implied, to provide any right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person 
 or entity who is not a party to the Memorandum of Understanding, or acknowledge, 
 establish or impose any legal duty to any third party.  
 
 
VI. Donations of Time, materials or field Improvements 

Donations from the affiliate such as field improvements, additions or donations of time or            
materials are greatly appreciated by the District and will be recognized.  Donations of 
materials or property will be considered the property of the District and at that point the 
District will be solely responsible for the property/material. 

 
VII. Keys for Lights, Equipment, Buildings, etc. 
 The Affiliate will agree to use the key system the Park District has put in place 
 understanding  this procedure is in place to maximize use of the facility for all and to help 
 contains costs for all.   The procedure will require a key deposit being paid to the Park 
 District before the season begins.  If all keys are returned to the Park District at the 
 end of the season, the Affiliate will be given back its original deposit.  If there are  keys  
 that are not returned, the Affiliate will forfeit its complete deposit.  This deposit will be 
 used to pay for the re-keying of the locks for the following year. Any difference in cost 
 between the deposit and the actual re-keying will be charged to the affiliate.  

VIII. Termination 
           This Memorandum of Understanding is valid for the calendar year 2015. Thereafter, this          
 Memorandum of Understanding shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive 
 one calendar year periods, unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of its 
 intention not to renew the Memorandum of Understanding, or unless the parties 
 otherwise mutually agree to terminate the Memorandum of Understanding. The Park 
 District retains the right to alter the terms and conditions of this Memorandum of 
 Understanding or to terminate this Memorandum of Understanding at any time and for 
 any reason, including, but not limited to misconduct of the Affiliate or for misuse of 
 Property, for purposes deemed necessary for public safety or preservation of Property, if 
 termination serves the interests of Park District residents, or because the Affiliate has 
 breached any of its obligations under this Memorandum of Understanding.  
 
         The Memorandum of Understanding may be amended by the written approval of both      
 Parties. 
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 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has causes this Agreement to be executed    
 by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the date first above written.  

 

  ________________________________           _______________________________ 

 Authorized Signature of Affiliate   Authorized Signature of Park District 

 

 ____________     ____________ 

 Date       Date 
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Sycamore Park District 

and 

KYFL Football 
Affiliate Group Memorandum of Understanding 

Purpose 
 

The Sycamore Park District (hereafter “Park District”) recognizes that certain organizations exist 
within the community whose purposes are to serve and enhance recreational opportunities for a 
specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from the Park 
District and provide for their own leadership, organizational and operational structure. Although 
the stated missions of the organizations may differ, public investment in public recreational 
facilities and programs creates a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality 
recreation for all the individuals served by the parties, as well as the general public.  

The Park District recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that the Park 
District work with outside organizations in coordinating, integrating and consolidating the 
planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are 
compatible and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside 
organizations and joint efforts, each party can contribute to greater public service without 
relinquishing their separate identities or any of the individual responsibilities.  

To this end, the Park District is willing to establish a working relationship and Memorandum of 
Understanding with KYFL Football (hereafter “Affiliate”). With this Memorandum of 
Understanding, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and 
individual responsibilities. However, this Memorandum of Understanding cannot be considered 
absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outlined herein assure that the parties’ 
concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, 
while retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action planning while 
developing and maintaining recreational programs.  

I. Criteria and Conditions 
 1. The Affiliate shall provide its own leadership and structure. 
 
 2. The Affiliate shall conduct its own financial business and be financially self-        
     supporting. 

 3. The Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written   
     bylaws or guidelines to guide their board in policy-making decisions, and:  

a. Is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and    
    promoting recreational activities which are compatible with and  supplement 
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    Park District programs.  
      b. Will have at least 50% of the members/participants of the Affiliate be residents 
                            of the Park District. 
      c. Provide an annual budget to the Park District showing all anticipated 
                            revenue and expenditures.  
      
 4. The Affiliate shall provide a list of current Board members, including addresses and    
     telephone numbers, and notify the Park District of any change in Board composition.   
      

5. Upon request, the Affiliate shall supply a roster listing first initial of first name, last 
name, town of residence, and zip code of all participants to the Sycamore Park District 
in a Microsoft Excel spreadsheet. Printout, disc or electronic transmission must be 
submitted by the third game of the season. Park District agrees to maintain the 
confidentially of such list and shall only use them for contract purposes in the event of 
an emergency or pursuant to an order or request by legal authorities or pursuant to 
court order.  

 
 6. The Community Group/Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Community 

Group/Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers 
(collectively “Community Group/Affiliate”) are entitled to any benefits or protections 
afforded employees or volunteers of the Park District and are not bound by any 
obligations as\ employees of the Park District. The Community Group/Affiliate will 
not be covered under provisions of the unemployment compensation insurance of the 
Park District or the workers’ compensation insurance of the Park District and that any 
injury or property damage arising out of any Community Group/Affiliate activity will 
be the Community Group’s/Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Park District’s. 
Also, it is understood that the Community Group/Affiliate is not protected as an 
employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provisions of the 
general liability insurance of the Park District and therefore, the Community 
Group/Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Park District will in 
no way defend the Community Group/Affiliate in matters of liability.  

  
 7. The Affiliate shall not represent itself or members of the Affiliate as employees,    
     volunteers, or agents of the Park District.  
 

8. The Affiliate shall designate a liaison to the Park District, and provide the individual’s 
    name, address, email address, home and cell phone numbers to the Park District by  
    June 1st of each year in which that person will serve. 
 

 9. The Affiliate or members of the Affiliate will not advertise or solicit participants   
     using the name or logo of the Park District without prior written permission of the Park 
     District.  
 
          10. All fees, charges, monies, and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself,    
     with its own accounts in the group’s name.  
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           11. The Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all   
       expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision of equipment and materials     
       related to the Affiliate activities and use of Park District property and facilities,    
       unless specified and agreed to in writing.  
 
            12. Activities sponsored by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific       
       memberships guidelines or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or   
       exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race, color, creed, national  
       origin, sex, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal   
        law. 
  

13. The Affiliate agrees to conduct criminal background checks, at its own expense, for 
                  all staff and volunteers who directly supervise individuals under the age of eighteen  
                  (18) years. The Affiliate is solely responsible for determining if any conviction  
                  requires, by law, and/or by the Affiliate’s own standards to preclude employment or  
                  volunteer services for the Affiliate. The District would be willing to act as a resource  
       to assist the Affiliate in finding an efficient and cost effective means to accomplish    
       this.     
  
 14. The Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining  
       whether any member of its board, staff or volunteers are qualified and suitable for any           
       Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Park District is not responsible for   
       any hiring or retention decisions.  
 
 15. Registration for membership/tryouts must not exclude Sycamore Park District 
                  residents. 
 
 16. The Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, including, 
                  but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act, the American with Disabilities Act, 
                  and the Civil Rights Act of 1964. The Affiliate shall base staff, volunteer, and  
                  participation criteria  upon personal capabilities and qualifications without 
                  discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except 
                  as an appropriate division for athletics programming), disability, marital status, or 
                  any other protected characteristics as established by law. 
 

II. Facility Use 
1.  The District will provide to the Affiliate fields lined to the Affiliates specifications,   

      appropriate bleachers and garbage cans. Additionally, as long as this Memorandum of  
      Understanding is in good standing, the Affiliate shall have continued and      
      uninterrupted access to the steel locker located in the Lions building. 

 
 2.  It is the sole responsibility of the Affiliate to determine whether any facility, field or 
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 location is safe and/or appropriate for any intended use. However, the Park District           
has overriding say in all decisions. 
 

 3. The Affiliate shall inspect each field prior to and subsequent to each use and shall   
     promptly report any unsafe condition (holes in field, broken equipment, etc.) to the   
     Park District Superintendent of Parks and Facilities.  
 
 4. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision for any and all Affiliate  
     activities.  
  
 5. The Park District does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any   
     Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or stored upon Park District property.   
     The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or Security of any property,  
                participant or equipment brought upon or stored on Park District Property.  
 
 6. The Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable facility and Park District ordinances, rules, 
      regulations, policies, and procedures.  
 
 7. The Affiliate shall not play or operate any sound amplification devices including   
     radios, television sets, public address systems, musical instruments, etc., or operate any 
     other energy amplification device in such way that is disruptive to the Park District   
     neighbors or other Park District patrons.  
 
 8. The Affiliate will have continued and uninterrupted access and exclusive use of the   
     football fields from August 1 to November 1 on Thursdays from 5:00pm to 10:00pm. 
             
  9.  Fees will be charged to the Affiliate at rates set by the Park District.  
 
          10.  Fees will change at times, and an annual fee rate will be provided by the Park District          
      to the Affiliate no later than December 1st of each year. Fees are intended to recover    
      the cost to the district for its commitments found in this Memorandum of    
      Understanding. 
 
          11.   Sycamore Park District operates all concessions on Park District property. Any sale  
       of products of any kind and in any form is governed by park district policy and  
       permit.  
 
          
 12. Other Provisions:   
     The Affiliate must submit facility requests a minimum of 30 days in advance of  
     scheduled start dates. Final game schedules must be in the hands of the park district 

    at least 10 days in advance. ADDITIONALLY,  
 
     a. The Park District requires a minimum of 50% residency rate for an Affiliate. Should 
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         the Affiliate not meet this standard, higher fees for field and light usage of up to  
        20% may be required.                          
 
     
                b. All fees due the Park District shall be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of  
         invoice. Failure to pay will result in loss of Park District services and facilities in the 
                    future, and a withdrawal of the Memorandum of Understanding. 
 

c. Field scheduling shall be coordinated by the League Director of the Affiliate.      
    Adequate time between games should be considered to allow for parking constraints.  

 
                d. The Park District will provide for use of the Club House or other space, as available, 
                     to conduct registration for the Affiliate’s program. 
                
      e. The District will make available to the Affiliate, in case of inclement weather, the   
         use of the Maintenance Garage for the Affiliate to take pictures.  
 
     f. The Affiliate will provide safety training for referees and coaches. The Park District 
                    reserves the right to cancel games and/or practices due to wet or unsafe field  
                    conditions. Coaching certification may be required within the next few years. 
  
     g. All practices and games shall be postponed or cancelled when lightning, thunder or   
        threatening weather takes place at the Park District facility location. Games and 
                   practices may not resume until no lightning has been sighted for thirty (30) minutes. 
                   The Park District's ThorGard Lightening Detector is the base line expectation for this 
                   rule. Coaches, volunteers and staff are encouraged to fault on the side of discretion in 
                   extending, further, the delays due to lightening should there be any doubt or        
        question. 
 
     h. The Affiliate is not permitted to assign its right of access to the fields to any other   
         organization. Further, if the Affiliate is involved in the scheduling of any games   
         not involving the Affiliate participants or where the event is not organized or 
                    supervised by the Affiliate, these games from other communities that are allowed 
                    at Park District facilities must be with written approval from the Superintendent of 
                    Recreation. 
        

    i. The Park District reserves the right to cancel games and/or practices due to wet or 
        unsafe field conditions. 
 
    j. Electricity usage for lights will be invoiced for time used at the end of the season. 

 

III. Advertisement 

 The Park District will provide the Affiliate with a quarter page advertisement in their 
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seasonal program guide. The Affiliate is responsible for providing information for the 
advertisement, and the Park District will design the advertisement with consultation of 
the group. The cost for this space will be free. 

 
 
 

IV. Insurance and Indemnification 

 The Affiliate shall procure and maintain for the duration of this agreement, the 
             insurance required by the park district's liability insurance carrier and legal counsel. It is 
             understood, given the nature of liability insurance claims and coverage that these  
             insurance requirements will change and grow. 
   

1. General Insurance Provisions/Evidence of Insurance 
 
a. Prior to exercising any rights under this Memorandum of Understanding, the        

Affiliate shall furnish the Park District with a certificate(s) of insurance and 
applicable policy endorsement(s) executed by a duly authorized representative of 
each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance requirements set forth by the 
Park District.   The Affiliate will be provided each year a copy of the insurance 
requirements. 

 
   b. All certificates shall provide for 30 days’ written notice to Agency prior to the   
       cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to therein. Written             
       Notice to the Park District shall be by certified mail, return receipt requested.  
 
         c. Failure of the Park District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other evidence   
       of full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure of the Park District to   
       identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall not be construed as a waiver 
       of the Park District’s obligations to maintain such insurance. 
  

 
d. The Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting the       

Affiliate from using the premises until such certificates or other evidence that 
Insurance has been placed in complete compliance with these requirements is received 
and approved by the Park District.  

 
 e. Failure to maintain the required insurance may result in termination of this        
       Memorandum of Understanding at Park District’s option.  
 

2   Indemnification  
 
a. The Community Group/Affiliate shall indemnify and hold harmless the Park District 
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and its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents from and against all 
claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to legal fees 
(reasonable attorney’s and paralegals’ fees and court costs), arising from or in any 
way connected with (I) the conduct or management of the premises or of any 
business or activity therein, or any work or thing whatsoever done, or condition 
created in or about the premises during the term of this agreement; (ii) any act, 
omission wrongful act or negligence of the Community Group/Affiliate or any of 
the Community Group’s/Affiliate’s partners, directors, officials, officers, agents, 
employees, members, volunteers, participants, invitees, licensees, contractors, or 
subcontractors; (iii) any accident, injury or damage whatsoever occurring in or 
upon any Park District property or facility, regardless of whether or not it is 
caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be 
construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of 
indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this 
Paragraph. The Community Group/Affiliate shall similarly protect, indemnify and 
hold and save harmless the Park District, its officers, officials, employees, 
volunteers and agents against and from any and all claims, costs, causes, actions 
and expenses including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of the 
Community Group’s/Affiliate’s breach of any of its obligations under, or the 
Community Group’s/Affiliate’s default of, any provision of this agreement. 

 

 
    b. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or otherwise reduce   
       any other right or obligation of indemnity, which would otherwise exist as to   
       any party or person described in this paragraph.  
 
 
 
V. No Third Party Beneficiary 
 This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into solely for the benefit of the Affiliate 
 and Park District, and nothing in this Memorandum of Understanding is intended,  either 
 expressly or implied, to provide any right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person 
 or entity who is not a party to the Memorandum of Understanding, or acknowledge, 
 establish or impose any legal duty to any third party.  
 
VI. Donations of Time, materials or field Improvements 
            Donations from the affiliate such as field improvements, additions or donations of time or              
 materials are greatly appreciated by the District and will be recognized.  Donations of 
 materials or property will be considered the property of the District and at that point the 
 District will be solely responsible for the property/material. 
  
VII. Keys for Lights, Equipment, Buildings, etc. 
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 The Affiliate will agree to use the key system the Park District has put in place 
 understanding  this procedure is in place to maximize use of the facility for all and to help 
 contains costs for all.   The procedure will require a $200.00 key deposit being paid to the 
 Park District before the season begins.  If all keys are returned to the Park District at the 
 end of the season, the Affiliate will be given back its original deposit.  If there are  keys  
 that are not returned, the Affiliate will forfeit its complete deposit.  This deposit will be 
 used to pay for the re-keying of the locks for the following year. Any difference in cost 
 between the deposit and the actual re-keying will be charged to the affiliate.  

VIII. Termination 
            This Memorandum of Understanding is valid for the calendar year 2015. Thereafter, this   
 Memorandum of Understanding shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive 
 one calendar year periods, unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of its 
 intention not to renew the Memorandum of Understanding, or unless the parties 
 otherwise mutually agree to terminate the Memorandum of Understanding. The Park 
 District retains the right to alter the terms and conditions of this Memorandum of 
 Understanding or to terminate this Memorandum of Understanding at any time and for 
 any reason, including, but not limited to misconduct of the Affiliate or for misuse of 
 Property, for purposes deemed necessary for public safety or preservation of Property, if 
 termination serves the interests of Park District residents, or because the Affiliate has 
 breached any of its obligations under this Memorandum of Understanding.  
 
         The Memorandum of Understanding may be amended by the written approval of both      
 Parties. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has causes this Agreement to be executed    
 by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the date first above written.  

  ________________________________           _______________________________ 

 Authorized Signature of Affiliate   Authorized Signature of Park District 

 ____________     ____________ 

 Date       Date 
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F'INANCIAL SECTION

This section includes:

Independent Auditors' Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information

combining and Individual Fund statements and schedules

o

o

a

o

a

100



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

This section includes the opinion of the District's independent auditing firm.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

February 27,2015

Members of the Board of Commissioners
Sycamore Park District
Sycamore, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Sycamore Park District,
Illinois, as of and for the year ended December 31,2014, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
elÏor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. V/e conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the hnancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Sycamore Park District, Illinois, as of December 31,
2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
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Sycamore Park District, Illinois
February 27,2015
Page2

Other Matters

Re quir e d Suppl eme nt ary Informat ion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management,s
discussion and analysis as listed in the table of contents and budgetary information reporteã in the
required supplementary information as listed in the table of contents, bè présented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not part of the basic financial statemeììs, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of inancial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, ..orro-i", or historical
context. 'We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States òi America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 'We 

do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not próvide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Inþrmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Sycamore Park District, Illinois', financial statements as a whole. The introductory section,
combining and individual fund financial statements and budgetary comparison schedúles, and
supplemental schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements and budgetary comparison schedules and
supplemental schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund hnancial
statements and budgetary comparison schedules and supplemental schedules are fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion ot p.ouid. any assurance on it.

LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP

2
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MANAGBMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMBNTS

The basic financial statements include integrated sets of financial statements as required by the
Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The sets of statements include:

Govemment-V/ide Financial Statements

a Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

In addition, the notes to the financial statements are included to provide information that is essential to a
user's understanding of the basic financial statements.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Position
I)ecember 3lr2014

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type

Activities Totals

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Investments

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Property Taxes

Accounts

Inventories/Prepaids

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

Nondepreciable

Depreciable

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

s 1,377,879 651 1,3 78,530

2,968,133 2,968,133

331 1,860 2,191

23,571 25,869 49,440

4,369,914 28,380 4,398,294

3,287,322 3,287,322

8,241,405 1,388,785 9,630,190

(3,677,042) (878,330) (4,555,372)

7,851,685 510,455 8,362,140

12,221,599 538,835 12,760,434

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
a)
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Governmental

Activities
Business-Type

Activities Totals

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Interest Payable
Other Payables

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences
Net Pension Obligation
General Obligation Bonds Payable
Debt Certificates Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property Taxes

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted

Park Improvements

Special Recreation
Insurance

Special Purpose

Public Safety
Debt Service

Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total Net Position

790.145 34,189 924334

12,240 41,097

r4,428
2,195,000

450,000
2.678.275 12,240 2.690.515
3,468,420 46,429 3,514,949

2,968.133 2,969,133
6.436^553 46.429 6,482,982

5, l47,ggg 510,455 5,659,343

s 86,221

20,757

8,832

7,458
666.877

7,500

5,265

93,721

26,022

9,932
25,822

669,937

18,364

3.060

29,947

14,428
2,185,000

450.000

302,140
38,646
23,243

13,5 1 I
7,995

11,354

240.269 08.049)

302,140

38,646

23,243

13,5 I I
7,995

11,354

222,220

sJ8s.046 492A06 627749

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

4
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Program Revenues

Expenses
Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants/

Contributions

Governmental Activities
General Government
Park Maintenance

Recreation

Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Golf Course

Swimming Pool
Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

$ 544,585

612,517

1,536,662

135,944

47,079

322,770

31,481

6,324

2.829.708 369,849 37,805

535,255

95.845
-455,226

59,355
631 100 514 581

3.460.808 884.430 37.80s

General Revenues

Taxes

Properly Taxes

Replacement Taxes

Interest
Miscellaneous

Transfers - Internal Activity

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

5
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Net (Expense )/Revenue

Govemmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities Totals

(466,025)
(612,517)

(1,207,569)

03s,944\

(466,025)
(612,517)

(1,207,568)

03s,944',)
(2.422.054) (2,422,054\

(80,029)
(36,490',)

(80,029)
(36.490\

(2.422.0s4\

ll l6,519) (116,s19)

fi1 6,s 19) (2.538.s73\

2,270,831
45,350

1,579

25,399
t92,536
192,536 2,343,158

76,017 ( 195,4 I 5)

416,389 6,472.967

492.406 6.277.452

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
6

2,270,831

45,350

1,579

25,399
/r92.s36\

2,150,622

(27t,432)

6,056,478

5.785.046
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SYCAMORE PART( DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
December 3I,2014

Special

General Recreation

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Taxes

Accounts
Prepaids

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll
Other Payables

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Propeúy Taxes

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed
Assigned

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

and Fund Balances

1.326^008 982,597

$ t67,173 r33,372

833,000

67

16.158

l,l5 1,158

264

7,413

9,989
6,850

1

1 8,1 59

1,15 1,158

6,342
13,907

138

26,387

833,000

r,169,3t7 859.387

7,413

149,278

16,158

107,052

156,691 123,210

1.326.008

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

7
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Revenue

Special

Recreation

79,865

148,000

227 865

41,219

47,219

l4 00

189 l9

38,646

Debt
Service

General

Obligation
Bond

Retirement

20,186

580,375

561

5 75

580 375

20,186

Capital
Projects

Bond

590,868

590,868

Nonma

386,415

255,600

15

28,671

28,671

255 600

Totals

1,377,879

2,968,133

331

23 1l

69 l4

86,221

20,757

7 58

114,436

r33

69

23,571

405,721

107,052

601,723

149,278

ect

I

346,

10,855

38,646 20,186 357,744 r,287,34568

600.s61 642.0t5868227.865 4.369.914

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

8
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance to
Net Position of Governmental Activities

I)ecember 31,2014

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Compensated Absences
Net Pension Obligation
General Obligation Park Bonds Payable
Debt Certifi cates Payable
Accrued Interest Payable

Net Position of Governmental Activities

$ 1,287,345

7,851,695

(36,059)

(14,428)
(2,844,665)

(450,000)
(8,832)

5,785.046

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
9
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

See Following Page
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Special

General Recreation

Revenues

Taxes

Properly Taxes
Replacement Taxes

Charges for Services
Grants and Donations
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current
General Government
Park Maintenance

Recreation

Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Principal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Debt Issuance

Transfers In
Transfers Out

$ 486,099

45,350

47,079

827,445

50

7.340

322,770

3,394
66

18,059

s85 918

376,890
227,891

17t 724

l,l06,l l8

604.781 I,l06.l 18

(1 8.863) 65,606

44,360 80,231
(107,943)

44.360 Q7.7t2\

Net Change in Fund Balances 25,497 37,894

Fund Balances - Beginning l3t.l94 8s,3 r 6

Fund Balances - Ending 156.691 123210

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
10
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Debt
Service

Revenue

Special

Recreation

General

Obligation
Bond

Retirement

Capital
Projects

Bond
Proiect Nonmaior Totals

t47,134

96

577,539

49

232,615 2,270,831

45,350

369,849

37,805

1,578

25,399

3,300

461

3l,l2l
8s6

t47.230 577,587 3.761 264.592 2,750,812

393,606

r03,613

59

480,503

227,891

1,499,724

830,290

528,120

43,680

830,231

115,000

82.863 6.028
643,120
132,571

393,606 571,800 1,028,094 109.700 3.814.099

(246.376\ 5.787 (1.024.333 154.892 (r.063.287))

924,665

u3.218 06s.966\

924,665

124,591

ß17.127),
881.447 fl6s.966) (t92,s36\

(246,376)

285,022

5,787 (142,886) (1t,074) (331,158)

r4,399 733,754 368.818 1.618.s03

20-186 590 868 357.74438.646 1.287.345

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
t1
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
to the Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital Outlays
Depreciation Expense

The issuance oflong-term debt provides current financial resources to
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal on long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of the governmental funds

(Increase) in Accrued Interest Payable
(Increase) in Compensated Absences Payable
(Increase) to Net Pension Obligation Payable

Issuance of Debt
Retirement of Debt

Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

t2

$ (331,158)

635,971
(275,446)

(3,373)
(r5,579)

(302)
(924,665)
643 t20

(271,432)
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds
I)ecember 31,2014

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Golf

Course
Swimming

Pool Totals
ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Investments
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Accounts
Inventories
Prepaids

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets

Depreciable
Accumulated Deprec iation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Other Payables

Compensated Absences Payable
Total Curent Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences Payable

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total Net Position

$ 651

1,860

25,313
211 34s

651

1,860

25,313

5s6
28.03s 34s 28.380

732,595
(484.373

656,190
(393.9s7\

1,388,795
(878,330))

248.222 262,233 5 l0,4ss

276.2s7 262.578 53 8,83 5

7,069
5,265

18,364

3.060

43t 7,500
5,265

18,364

3.060
33,758

12,240

43r 34,189

12,240

45.998 43r 46,429

248,222

07.963\
262,233

(86)
5 10,455

118.049)

230.259 2 147

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
13
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Golf
Course

Swimming
Pool Totals

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Expenses

Administration
Operations

Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers In

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

$4s 59 355 5l 81

515,382

t9.873

43,110

38,734

14,001

43,110

554,116

33.874
535,255 95,845 631,100

(80,029) (36,490) (i 16,519)

t69.678 22,858 192,536

89,649 (t3,632) 76,017

140,610 275,779 416,389

2302s9 262.147 4nA06

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended I)ecember 31,2014

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Golf
Course

Swimming
Pool Totals

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers and Users
Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers In

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Beginning

Ending

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

(125,809) (22,858) (148,667)

169,678 22,858 192,536

(43,2t8) (43.218\

651 651

651 651

(80,029) (36,490) (1 16,519)

$ 456,939
(337,595)
(245,r53)

59,010
(3 8,583)
(43,285)

554,116
(376,178)
(288,438)

19,873

1,713
(67,366)

14,001

(34s)
(24\

33,874

1,368

rc7390)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (125,8091 (22.858) (148.667)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement

l5
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
I)ecember 31,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Sycamore Park District (the District) of Illinois is a body corporate and politic established under
Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS) governed by an elected five member Board of Commissioners.

The govemment-wide financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible
for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and
Interpretations). The more significant of the District's accounting policies established in GAAP and used
by the District are described below.

REPORTING ENTITY

In determining the financial reporting entity, the District complies with the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 61, "The Financial Reporting Omnibus - an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14

and No. 34," and includes all component units that have a significant operational or financial
relationship with the District. Based upon the criteria set forth in the GASB Statement No. 61, there are
no component units included in the reporting entity.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government-\ilide Statements

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-type. The
District's preservation of open space, recreational program activities, development and maintenance of
the District's various parks and facilities, and general administration are all classified as governmental
activities. The District's golf course and swimming pool services are classiflred as business-type
activities.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities
columns are (a) presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) reported on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets/deferred outflows and receivables as

well as long-term debVdeferred inflows and obligations. The District's net position is reported in three
parts: net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. The District first utilizes restricted
resources to finance qualifying activities.

T6
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES _ ContiNUEd

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Government-Wide Statements - Continued

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the District's
functions and business-type activities (general government, park maintenance, recreation, etc.). The

functions are supported by general government revenues (property and personal property replacement

taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces

gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, which include 1) changes to

customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges

provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting

the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.

The net costs (by function) are normally covered by general revenue (property and personal property

replacement taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.).

This govemment-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in
the District's net position resulting from the current year's activities.

Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial

statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that

comprise its assets/deferred outflows, liabilities/deferred inflows, fund equity, revenues and

expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into two major categories: governmental and proprietary.

An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and enterprise categories. A fund is

considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the District or meets the following criteria:

Total assets/deferred outflows, liabilities/deferred inflows, revenues, or

expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund
are at least l0 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that
category or type; and

Total assets/deferred outflows, liabilities/deferred inflows, revenues, or

expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund

are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and

enterprise funds combined.

t7
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Fund Financial Statements - Continued

The various funds are reported by generic classiflrcation within the financial statements. The following
fund types are used by the District:

Governmental Funds

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources)
rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General fund is the general operating fund of the District. It accounts for all revenues and expenditures
of the District which are not accounted for in other funds. The General Fund is a major fund.

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The District maintains nine special revenue funds. The
Recreation Fund, a major fund, is used to account for the operations of the District's recreational
programs and concessions. Financing is provided from an annual property tax levy restricted by the state
for recreation purposes and fees and charges for programs and activities assigned for recreation
pu{poses. The Special Recreation Fund, also a major fund, is used to account for the operations of the
District's special recreation programs. Financing is provided from an annual property tax levy restricted
by the state for special recreation purposes.

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of funds for the periodic payment of
principal and interest on general long-term debt. The District maintains one major debt service fund. The
General Obligation Bond Retirement Fund is used to account for the accumulation of funds that are
restricted or assigned for repayment of various general obligation bond issues where repayment is
financed by an annual property tax levy

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities. The District maintains one capital projects fund. The Bond
Project Fund, a major fund, is used to account for the proceeds of the General Obligation (Limited Tax)
Park Bonds the proceeds of which are restricted for park development and improvements.

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
position, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary funds of
the District:

t8
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
I)ecember 31,2014

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Fund X'inancial Statements - Continued

Proprietary Funds - Continued

Enterprise funds are required to account for operations for which a fee is charged to external users for
goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of the net
revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of providing services, including capital costs, be
recovered with fees and charges or (c) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing policy designed to
recover similar costs. The District maintains two major enterprise funds. The Golf Course Fund is used
to account for the revenues and expenses associated with the operation and maintenance of the golf
course. The Swimming Pool Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses associated with the
operation and maintenance of the swimming pool.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

Measurement X'ocus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, both governmental
and business-type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined
below. In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the
"economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate.

All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current
frnancial assets/deferred outflows and liabilities/deferred inflows are generally included on their balance
sheets. Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources
during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial
resources at the end of the period.

All proprietary funds utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of
this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets/deferred outflows and liabilities/deferred inflows
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is
classified as net position.

l9
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Continued

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability/deferred
inflow is incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets/deferred outflows,
and liabilities/deferred inflows resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized
when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measurable
and available." Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available
means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year end. The District recognizes
property taxes when they become both measurable and available in accordance with GASB Codification
Section P70. A sixty-day availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental
fund revenues. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and interest which are recognized when due.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, those revenues
susceptible to accrual are property taxes, interest revenue, and charges for services. All other revenues
are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash.

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic asset used.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
the District's enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the X'inancial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS/DEF'ERRED OUTFLOWS, LIABILITIES/DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET
POSITION OR EQUITY

Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Position, cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on
hand, demand deposits, and cash with fiscal agent. For the p.t poi. of the proprietary funds' Statement
of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cãsh on hand, dånand deposits, cash with
fiscal agent, and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair
value. Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at the lasi reported sales price. investments that
do not have any established market, if any, are reported at estimated faii value.

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Activity

Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans are
reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues
and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transaciions are
treated as transfers. Transfers between governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements.

Prepaids/Inventories

Prepaids/inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO)
method. The costs of governmental fund-type prepaids/inventories are reðorded as expenditures when
consumed rather than when purchased. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future
accounting periods and are recorded as prepaids in both the government-wide un¿ ntn¿ financial
statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $10,000 or more, depending on
classification, are reported at historical cost or estimatèd historical cost. Contributed assets äre reported
at fair market value as of the date received. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitaliied. Other costs incurred for repaírs and
maintenance are expenses as incurred.

2l
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
I)ecember 3lr2014

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS/DEFERRED OUTFLOWS, LIABILITIES/DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND
POSITION OR EQUITY - Continued

Capital Assets - Continued

NET

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of the District as a whole. When purchased, such
assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized. The valuation basis for
general capital assets are historical cost, or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical
cost based on replacement costs.

Depreciation on all assets is computed and recorded using the straight-line method of depreciation over
the following estimated useful lives:

Land Improvements 20 Years

Buildings 50 years

Machinery and Equipment 5 - 20 Years

Vehicles 8 Years

Compensated Absences

The District accrues accumulated unpaid vacation and associated employee-related costs when eamed
(or estimated to be earned) by the employee. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, no liability is
recorded for nonvesting accumulation rights to receive sick pay benefits. However, a liability is
recognized for that portion of accumulated sick leave that is estimated to be taken as "terminal leave"
prior to retirement.

All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have
matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type Statement of Net Position. Bond premiums
and discounts, are deferred and amofüzed over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are
reported as expenses at the time of issuance.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS/DEFERRED OUTFLOWS, LIABILITIES/DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET
POSITION OR EQUITY - Continued

Long-Term Obligations - Continued

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount oÌ d.bt issued is reported as
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whethir or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Net Position

In the government-wide financial statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three
components:

Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets, including restricted
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and reduced by the outstanding
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributablé
to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by
(1) extemal groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations
of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislations.

Unrestricted - All other net position balances that do not meet the definition of
"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets."

NOTE 2 _ STE\ilARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The budget numbers included in the financial schedules represent the amounts appropriated by the
District and have been prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The Diiirici follows these
procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial schedules:
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY - Continued

BUDGETARY INFORMATION - Continued

o Prior to February, the Director submits to the Board of Commissioners a proposed operating
budget for the fiscal year commencing the previous January 1. The operating tudget includei
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for all funds.

o An executive budget work session may be conducted at the District administrative offrce.

o A public hearing is conducted at the District administration office to obtain taxpayer comments.

o The budget is legally enacted through passage of an appropriation ordinance.

' Any revisions that alter the expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Board of
Commissioners. No supplemental appropriations were adopted duringìire year.

. All appropriations lapse at the end of the year.

EXCESS OF ACTUAL EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES OVER BUDGET IN INDIVIDUAL
F'UNDS

The following funds had an excess of actual expenditures/expenses, exclusive of depreciation, over
budget as of the date of this report:

Fund Excess

General $ 21,669

Recreation - Recreation Subfund 12,450

Special Recreation

Bond Project

Paving and Lighting

Swimming Pool

13,932

365,894

59
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 3 _ DETAIL NOTES ON ALL F'UNDS

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The District maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fund type,sportion of this pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet as "cash Ñ investments.,, In addition,
investments are separately held by several of the District's funds.

Permitted Deposits and Investments - Statutes authorize the District to make deposits/invest incommercial banks, obligations of the U.S.
money market mutual funds with portfolios
agreement to repurchase these same obligat
rated within the three highest classification
Funds.

Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk

At year-end, the carrying amount of the District's deposits totaled $1,378,530 and the bank balances
totaled $1,382,157.

In rest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fairva The District's investment policy limits the length of maturity of investments tono from date ofpurchase.

Credìt 'Rtb/r' Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill itsobligations' State law limits investments in commercial paper, corporate bonds and mutual bond funds tothe top two ratings issued by nationally recognized^ siatisticai rating organizations. The District,s
investment policy does not specifically limit the õirt.i"t to these type ofînvestments.

is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude
ct's investment policy does not contain any
portfolio. At December 31, 20l4,the District

eed by the U.S. Governments) which exceed 50á

custodial credit Rísk. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, theDistrict's deposits may not be returnedìo it. At f ecember 31, 2014, the entire amount of the bank
itory or equivalent insurance. Furthermore, the
ral with a market value of at least 105% for all

e with the collateral held by an agent of the District
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the X'inancial Statements
December 31,2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk - Continued

Custodial Credìt Rísk - Continued. For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty, the will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are
in the possession of an outside party. The District's investment policy does not address custodial credit risk
for investments.

PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes for 2013 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1, on property values assessed as of the
same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent fiscal year (by passage of the Tax Levy
Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared by the County and issued on or about May 1 and July 1, and are
payable in two installments, on or about June I and September 1. The County collects such taxes and
remits them periodically. The allowance for uncollectible taxes has been stated at I.5o/o of the tax levies,
to reflect actual collection experience. The entire 2014levy has been deferred as it is intended to finance
the fiscal year ending December 31,2015.

INTERF'UND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year consisted of the following

Transfers In Transfers Out Amount

General
Recreation
Golf Course

Golf Course

Golf Course
Swimming Pool
Swimming Pool

Nonmajor Governmental
Nonmajor Governmental

Recreation

Bond Project
Nonmajor Governmental

Recreation

Nonmajor Governmental

$ 44,360

90,23r
gg,37g

43,219

39,092
19,565

3,293

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to
the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from
the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3)
use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the X'inancial Statements
December 31,2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

CAPITAL ASSETS

Governmental Activities

Govemmental capital asset activity for the year was as follows:

Beginning
Balances

Nondepreciable Capiøl Assets
Land s 2,777,322 510,000

Increases Increases

Ending
Balances

3,287,322

Depreciable Capital Assets
Land Improvements
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Land Improvements
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles

8.115.434 t25.971

2,gog,609
3,496,979
1,594,474

125.432

94,930
19,383

11,658

3,003,539
3,516,302
1,596,132

r25,432
8,24t,40s

1,367,982
1,014,099

901,517
t17.998

129,025
63,703
77,713

5.005

1,497,007

7,077,902
979,230
123,003

3.401.596 275.446 3,677,042

Total Net Depreciable Capital Assets

Total Net Capital Assets

4,713,838 (149,475) 4,564,363

7.491.160 160 525 7.851.685

Depreciation expense was chatged to govemmental activities as follows:

General Government
Park Maintenance
Recreation

$ 7,055

248,396
20,005

27
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Business-Type Activities

Business-type capital asset activity for the year was as follows:

Beginning
Balances Increases Increases

Ending
Balances

Depreciable Capital Assets
Land Improvements
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Land Improvements
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles

r.34s.568 43.217

$ 139,388

964,446
2lg,g05 43,2r7

139,388

964,446
263,122

2t 829 2t 829
1.388.78s

733,522

537,249
I 5 1,856

3,268
19,289
ll,3l7

136,790
556,538
163,173

2l 829 2t 829
844.456 33.874

Total Net Capital Assets 501.1l2 9 147

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

878.330

510.455

Golf Course
Swimming Pool

$ 19,873

14,001

33.874
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS _ Conrinued

LONG-TERM DEBT

General Obligation Park Bonds

The District s to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of
major capita bonds are direct obligations ånd pledge the full faith and
credit of the nds currently outstanding are as follows:

Issue
Fund Debt
Retired by

Beginning
Balances Issuances Retirements

Ending
Balances

General Obligation Alternate
Revenue Source Bonds of2006, due
in annual installments of $85,000 to
$185,000 plus interest at 4.00yo to
4.25% through December 15,2025.

General Obligation Limited Tax park
Bonds of 20094, due in annual General
installments of $30,000 to $85,000 Obligation
plus interest at 3.00% to 5.50% Bond
through December 15,2024. Retirement

General Obligation Limited Tax park

Bonds of 2013, due in one General
installments of $468,120 plus Obligation
interest at Ll\%o on November l, Bond
2014. Retirement

General Obligation Limited Tax park
Bonds of 2014, due in one General
installments of $474,665 plus Obligation
interest at 1.03% on November 1, Bond
2015. Retirement

Bond
Project $ 1,750,000

795,000

468,120

I15,000 1,635,000

60,000 735,000

468,120

474,665 474,665

29

3-0 13.120 474.66s .120

133



SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Debt Certificates

The District issues debt certificates to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities. Debt certificates currently outstanding are as follows:

Issue

Fund Debt
Retired by

Beginning
Balances Issuances Retirements

Ending
Balances

Debt Certificate of 2014, due in one

installment of $450,000 plus interest
at2,74%o through March 5,2016. General $ 450.000 450,000

Long-Term Liability Activity

Changes in long-term liabilities during the fiscal year were as follows:

Beginning
BalancesType ofDebt

Ending
Additions Deductions Balances

Amounts
Due within
One Year

Governmental Activities
Compensated Absences

Net Pension Obligation
General Obligation Park Bonds

Debt Certificate

Business-Type Activities
Compensated Absences

3,047,726 956,125 658,699 3,345,752 666,877

t2.822 4.956 2 478 t 5-300 3^060

$ 20,480

14,126

3,013,120

3 1,1 58

302
474,665

450,000

15,579

643,120

36,059

14,428

2,944,665
450,000

7,212

659,665

For the govemmental activities the compensated absences, the net pension obligation and the debt

certificates are liquidated by the General Fund. The General Obligation Bond Retirement and Bond
Project Funds make payments on the general obligation park bonds.

For the business-type activities the compensated absences are liquidated by the Golf Course Fund.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Legal Debt Margin

Chapter 70, Section 120516-2 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes provides "...for the payment of land

condemned or purchased for parks or boulevards, for the building, maintaining, improving and protection

of the same and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, or for the acquisition of real estate and

lands to be used as a site for an aÍnory, any park district is authorized to issue the bonds or notes of such

park district and pledge its property and credit therefore to an amount including existing indebtedness of
such district so that the aggregate indebtedness of such district does not exceed 2.875% of the value of the

taxable property therein, to be ascertained by the last assessment for state and county taxes previous to the

issue from time to time of such bonds or notes or, until January 1, 1983, if greater, the sum that is
produced by multiplying the district's 1978 equalized assessed valuation by the debt limitation percentage

in effect on January l, 1979, if a petition, signed by voters in number equal to not less than 2o/o of the

voters of the district, who voted at the last general election in the district, asking that the authorized

aggregate indebtedness of the district be increased to not.more that.575Yo of the value of the taxable

property therein, is presented to the Board and such increase is approved by the voters of the district at a

referendum held on the question."

Assessed Valuation - 2013

Legal Debt Limit - 2.875% of Equalized Assessed Value
Amount of Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Fiscal
Year

General Obligation
Park Bonds

Principal Interest Princioal Interest

9.365.s91

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest, are as follows:

Governmental Activities
Debt

Certificates

2015
20r6
20r7
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

$ 659,665
190,000
195,000
205,000
210,000
220,000
230,000
240,000
250,000
260,000
185.000

108,161

96,388
88,462
80,208
7r,348
62,283
52,588
42,256
31,456
19,974
7.862

450,000
12,330
6,268

2 844.66s 660.986

31
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS

In the governmental funds financial statements, the District considers restricted amounts to have been
spent when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund
balance is available. The District first utilizes committed, then assigned and then unassigned fund
balance when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which all three unrestricted fund balances are
available.

Committed Fund Balance. The District reports committed fund balance in the Recreation Fund, a
major fund. Board approval (ordinance and/or resolution) is required to establish, modify or rescind a
fund balance commitment. The District's Board has committed the funds through formal Board action
(i.e. ordinance and/or resolution) for future culture and recreation expenditures.

Assigned Fund Balance. The District reports assigned fund balance in the Bond Project, a major fund,
and in the Donations Fund, a nonmajor fund. The District's management has assigned these funds to
future park improvement projects and equipment and vehicle purchases; these assignments are reviewed
by the District's Board during the annual budget process. The District Board, through the District's
policy manual, gives the Executive Director authority to assign funds.

The following is a schedule of fund balance classifications for the governmental funds as of the date of
this report:

General

Soecial Revenue

Debt
Service
General Capital

Obligation Prqiects
Bond Bond

Retirement ProiectRecreation Totals

Fund Balances
Nonspendable

Prepaids

Restricted
Property Tax Levies

Park Improvements
Special Recreation
Insurance
Special Purpose
Public Safety
Debt Service

Committed
Recreation

Assigned
Park Improvements

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

s 7-4r 3 t6 158 23-571

38,646

38.646 20.

302,140

23,243
13,5 I I
7,995

302,140
38,646
23,243
13,51 l
7,995

346.889 405.

149.278 149.278

I 56 6Sl 1t7

32

18.646 )o 1R6 5S0 R6R 357.744 1.2R7.996
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2014

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS - Continued

Minimum Fund Balance Policy. The District has established a fund balance policy with the following
targets for percentage of estimated annual operating expenditures:

Fund TargetYo

General
Recreation

Special Recreation
Paving and Lighting

Park Police
Audit

Insurance

25 - 50%
25%
r0%
2s%
25%

75%

25%

NET POSITION CLASSIF'ICATIONS

Net investment in capital assets was comprised of the following as of December 3I,2014:

Governmental Activitres
Capital Assets - Net of Accumulated Depreciation
Less Capital Related Debt:

General Obligation Altemate Revenue Source Bonds of 2006
General Obligation Limted Tax Park Bonds of 20094
General Obligation Limted Tax Park Bonds of 2014
Debt Certificate of 2014

Plus Unspent Bond Proceeds:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets - Net of Accumulated Depreciation

$ 7,851,685

( 1,635,000)
(73s,000)
(474,665)
(450,000)

590,868

5.147.888

510,455

JJ
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2014

NOTE 4 _ OTHER INFORMATION

Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA)

The District is exposed to various risks related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets;
effors and omissions; injuries to employees; and net income losses. Since June 15, 2013,the District has
been a member of the Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA) Property/Casualty program, a
joint risk management pool of park and forest preserve districts, and speciãl recreation-assoãiations
through which property, general liability, automobile liability, crime, boiler and machinery, public
offtcials', employment practices liability and workers compensation coverage is provided in éxcess of
specified limits for the members, acting as a single insurable unit. The following iable is a summary of
the coverage in effect for the period January r , 2014 through January I , 2015:

Coverage
Member

Dedrrefihle

PDRMA Self-
Insured

Refenfion
Limits

ProperMBlds/Contents
Per I $ 1.000.000.000/All Members

A V 0 1 0 000
Flood,ZonesA&V 1

Earthquake Shock $ 1.000 Slt t0-000
Auto Physical Damase

VE s1.000 Included
Course of Construction $1.000 $25,000,000
Business Interruption. Rental

Income. Tax Income Combined s1.000 $ I 00,000,00O/Reported Values
on-

24 Hours $25,000,000
Boiler and Machinerv I

s1.000 ProperW Damase - Included
Business Income 48 Hours N/A

and I s,
Seasonal Emolovees $1.000 $9.000 I 0
Blanket Bond i1-000 s24.000

Employers Liabilitv N/A $s00.000 Statutorv
$500.000 $3,500,000 Employers Liabilitv

General None $500.000
Auto Liabilitv None $s00.000 I
Employment Practices None s500.000 i2 1,500,00O/Occurrence
Public Offrcials' Liabi tv None $s00.000 [2 I . 5 00,00O/Occurrence

w None $s00.000 I 00
Uninsured/lJnderinsu None $500-000 ; 1,000,0O0/Occurrence
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA) - continued

Losses exceeding the per occurrence self-insured and reinsurance limit would be the responsibility of the
District.

As a member of PDRMA's Property/Casualty Program, the District is represented on the
Property/Casualty Program Council and the Membership Assembly and is entitled to one vote on each.
The relationship between the District and PDRMA is governed by á contract and by-laws that have been
adopted by resolution of the District's governing body.

Coverage
Member

Deducfihle

PDRMA Self-
Insured

Retention
Limits

POLLUTION LIARII,
None ;25.000

$1.000
"24-000

s10.000.(

)utbreak Expense 24 hours N/A 15

TI

None s100.000
Privacv Notification, Costs None $100.000

Defense None $100.000
Website Media Content LiabiliW None $100.000
Çyber Extortion None $100.000
Data &

Interruption s1.000 s100.000
First Party Business Interruption 8 Hours $100.000

0 Bus

V $s.000 and AD&D
other

T
Tank None N/A ollowsI s Leakins

U Fund
co TION

N/A
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
I)ecember 3lr20l4

NOTE 4 - OTHER INF'ORMATION - Continued

RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

Park District Risk Management Agency (pDRMA) - continued

The District is contractually obligated to make all annual and supplementary contributions to pDRMA,
to report claims on a timely basis, cooperate
claims investigations and settlement, and to fol
Members have a contractual obligation to fund any
during which they were a member.

PDRMA is responsible for administering the self-insurance program and purchasing excess insurance
according to the direction of the Program Council. PDRMA ãl.o prouìdes its members with risk
management services, including the defense of and settlement of claims, and establishes reasonable and
necessary loss reduction and prevention procedures to be followed by thé members.

The following represents a summary of PDRMA's Property/Casualty program balance sheet at
December 31,2013 and the statemeni of revenues and expenses for the period ending December 31,
2013:

Assets $60,509,769

Liabilities 20,225,423

Member Balances 40,2g4,346

Revenues 20,737,466

Expenditures n )77,774

The District's portion of the overall equity in the pool is (0.011)% or ($4,3g7).

Since 97% of PDRMA's liabilities are reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses which are based
on an actuarial estimate of the ultimate losses incurred, the Membei Balanc"s are adjusted annually as
more recent loss information becomes available.

36
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

The District is a defendant in variou the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently
determinable, in the opinion of the e resolution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the financi the District.

Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal govemment. Any disallowed claims, including amounts ãlready
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of ãxpenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although itt" lirtìi.t expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The District leases the Community Center from an unrelated party in Sycamore, Illinois. The lease has a
term of 60 months with an option to review the lease for five additional years. Total facility rent
expenditures for the District was $64,518 for the fiscal year ended December 31,2014. Future minimum
lease payments for 2015 are $33,348.

In addition, the District has entered into a lease agreement with Hartmann Enterprises. The lease has a
term of 36 months. Total facility rent income was $29,631 for the fiscal year ended December 31,2014.
Future facility rent income for 2015 and20I6 is $35,019 and $35,019, reipectively.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM _ DEF'INED BENEF'IT PENSION PLAN

Plan Descriptions, Provisions and Funding policies

The District contributes to Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), a defined benefit agent multiple-
employer public employee retirement system. IMRF issues a publicly available financãl report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary informãtion for the plan as a whole, but not by
individual employer. That report may be obtained online at www.imrf.org. The benefits, benefit levels,
employee contributions, and employer contributions ate governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS)
and can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 3lr2014

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM _ DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN _ Continued

Plan Descriptions, Provisions and Funding Policies - Continued

All employees hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be
enrolled in IMRF as participating members. IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Participating
members hired before January l,20Il (Tier l) who retire at or after age 60 (full benefits) or age 55
(reduced benefits) with 8 years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to I-213 percent of their final rate (average of the highest 48

consecutive months'earnings during the last 10 years) of eamings, for each year of credited service up to
15 years, and 2 percent for each year thereafter. For participating members hired on or after January 1,

2011 (Tier 2) who retire at or after age 67 (full benefits) or age 62 (reduced benefits) with 10 years of
credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life in an amount equal
to l-213 percent of their final rate (average of the highest 96 consecutive months' eamings during the
last 10 years) of earnings, for each year of credited service up to 15 years, and2 percent for each year
thereafter. IMRF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other
requirements are established by state statute. Employees participating in the plan are required to
contribute 4.50 percent of their annual covered salary to IMRF. The employees' contribution rate is
established by state statute. The District is required to contribute the remaining amount necessary to
fund the IMRF plan as specified by statute. The employer contribution and annual required contribution
rate for calendar year 2014 was 11.47 percent.

X'unding Policy and Annual Pension Cost

For December 31, 2014 the District's annual pension cost of $89,492 was equal to the District's required
and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the December 3I,20ll
actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included
(a) 7.5% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected salary increases of
4.0Yo a year, attributable to inflation, (c) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to
rc.O% per year, depending on age and service, attributable to seniority/merit, (d) post-retirement benefit
increases of 3.0% annually, and (e) inflation rate of 4.0%. The actuarial value of IMRF assets was
determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a five-year period with a 20.0% corridor. IMRF's unfunded actuarial accrued liability
is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining
amortization period at December 31, 2014 was 30 years.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2014

NOTE 4 - OTHER INF'ORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - CONtiNUEd

Trend Information

Employer annual pension cost (APC), actual contributions and the net pension obligation (NPO) are as

follows. The NPO is the cumulative difference between the APC and the contributions actually made.

Calendar
Year

Annual
Pension

Cost

Percentage

ofAPC
Contributed

Net
Pension

Oblisation

2ol2 $ 87,709 99.67% 13,830

2013 85,815 99.66% 14,126

2ol4 89,794 99.66% 14,428

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation

The District's annual required contribution for the current year and related information for IMRF is as

follows:

Annual Required Contribution
Interest on the NPO
Adjustment to the ARC

Annual NPO Cost
Actual Contribution

Change in the NPO

NPO - Beginning

NPO - Ending

$ 89,492

1,059
(7 s7)

89,794

89,492

14,126

14,428

302
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
I)ecember 31,2014

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued

Funded Status and tr'unding Progress

The District's funded status for the current year and related information for IMRF plan is as follows:

Actuarial Valuation Date t2l3t/14

Percent Funded 0.00%

Actuarial Accrued Liability
for Benefits

Actuarial Value of Assets

Over (Under) Funded Actuarial
Accrued Liability (UAAL)

Covered Payroll (Annual Payroll
of Active Employees Covered
by the Plan)

Ratio of UAAL to Covered
Payroll #DIV/O!

The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementary Information (RSI) following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial
value of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits.

OTHER POST.EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The District has evaluated its potential other post-employment benefits liability. Former employees who
choose to retain their rights to health insurance through the District are required to puy |OOV" of the
current premium. However, no former employees have chosen to stay in the District's health insurance
plan. Therefore, there has been 0% utilization and, therefore, no implicit subsidy to calculate in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financiat Reporting by Employers þr post-
Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Additionally, the District had nã io*.ì emplóyees for
which the District was providing an explicit subsidy and no current employees with agreernents for
future explicit subsidies upon retirement. Therefore, the District has not recorded uny poJ-.-ployment
benefit liability as of December 31, 2014.

d þ

$o

$0

$o

$0
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REQUIRBD SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are required by
the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) but are not considered a part of the basic
financial statements. Such information includes :

o Schedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

o Budgetary Comparison Schedules
General Fund
Recreation - Special Revenue Fund
Special Recreation - Special Revenue Fund

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Information - Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles.
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SYCAMORE PARK DTSTRICT, ILLTNOTS

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions
I)ecember 31,2014

\^I'
d?

>"v
\Àq

Funding Progress

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Dec. 3l

(2)

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

- Entry Age

(4)
Unfunded

(Overfunded)
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(2) - (1)

(6)

Unfunded
(Overfunded)

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability

asa
Percentage

of Covered

Payroll
(4) + (5)

(1)
Actuarial

Value
of Plan

Assets

(3)

Funded

Ratio

(s)
Annual
Covered

Payroll(1) + (2)

2009

2010
20tt
2012
20t3
2014

497,536 $

442,272

361,634

392,671

345,241

7t.6t% $

76.69%
8r.tt%
80.33%
84.s9%

#DIV/O!

g 1,254,951

1,455,399

1,552,863

1,603,452

l,gg5,g47

s r,752,487
l,gg7,67l
1,914,497

1,996,123

2,241,088

Employer
Contributions

860,909

848,229

804,418

778,441

754,133

57.79%

52.14%

44.96%

50.44%

45.78%

#DIV/O!

Percent

Contributed

Employer Contributions

Fiscal
Year

Annual
Required

Contribution

2009
20r0
20tt
2012
20t3
2014

78,687

85,247

88,969

87,419

85,519

89,492

78,687

95,51 I
92,025

87,419

85,519

89,492

100.00%

89.25%
96.68%
100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

$$
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3l'2014

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes

Property Taxes

Replacement Taxes

Charges for Services

Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government

Park Maintenance

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources

Transfers [n

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 485,000

40,000

29,730

8,100

485,000

40,000

29,730

8,100

486,099

45,350
47,079

50

7,340
562 830 562 830

362,679

220.433

585 918

376,890
227.89r

362,679
220,433
583,7r2 583.1 l2 604,78t

(20,282) (20,282) (18,863)

42,690 42,690 44,360

22.408 22,408 25,497

156.69t
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the X'iscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Revenues

Taxes

Charges for Services

Grants and Donations
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Recreation

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 820,000

290,450
3,400

820,000

290,450
3,400

Budget
Original Final Actual

15,500 15.500

827,445

322,770

3,384
66

18,059

1,129,350 1,129,350 r,r71,724

1,095,054 1 0s4 1.106.1 I 8

34,296 34.296 65.606

78,686 79,686 80,231
(t07,292)

78,686 78.686 (27.061\

112,982 112,982 38,545

85,316

t23,861
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Special Recreation - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended I)ecember 31,2014

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes

Property Taxes
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Recreation

Materials and Supplies

Contractual Services

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 144,000 144,000 147,t34
96

144,000 144,000 r47,230

303,674

76.000

303,674

76,000
345,718
47,888

379,674 379,674 393,606

(23s.674\ (23s.674\
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OTHER SUPPLEMBNTARY INFORMATION

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), nor a part of the basic financial statements, but are
presented for purposes of additional analysis.

Such statements and schedules include:

o Budgetary comparison schedules - Major Governmental Funds

o Combining Statements -Nonmajor Govemmental Funds

o Budgetary comparison schedules -Nonmajor Governmental Funds

o Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Enterprise Funds
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

GENERAL F'UND

The General Fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are created to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than
capital project funds) that are legally restricted to expenditure for sp.iift.d purposes.

Recreation Fund

The Recreation Fund is used to account for the operations of the District's recreational programs and
concessions. Financing is provided from an annual property tax levy restricted by the state^for-recreation
purposes and fees and charges for programs and activities assigned for recreation purposes.

Special Recreation Fund

The Special Recreation Fund is used to account for the operations of the District's special recreation
programs. Financing is provided from an annual property tax levy restricted by the ltut. for special
recreation purposes.

Donation Fund

The Donation Fund is used to account for contributions made to the District that have been restricted by
the donor as to how they are to be spent.

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

The Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund is used to account for the revenues derived from the property
tax levy for the contributions to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund and the payment of Medicare
and Social Security Taxes to the Federal Government.

Social Security Fund

The Social Security Fund is used to account for District's portion of Social Security and Medicare paid
on behalf of its employees. Financing is provided by a specific annual property tax ievy which prodùces
a suffrcient amount to pay the District's portion.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - Conrinued

Insurance Fund

The Insurance Fund is used to account for the operations of the District's Insurance and risk
management activities. Financing is provided by a specific annual property tax levy.

Audit Fund

The Audit Fund is used to account for revenues derived from a specific annual property tax levy and for
payment of audit expenditures.

Paving and Lighting

The Paving and Lighting Fund is used to account for revenues derived from a specific annual property
tax levy and expenditures of these monies for paving and lighting improvements tiçoughout the birtri.t.

Park Police Fund

The Park Police Fund is used to account for revenues derived from a specific annual property tax levy
and expenditures of these monies for police service for the parks.

DEBT SERVICE FUNI)

Debt Service Funds are created to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of,
general long-term debt principal and interest.

General Obligation Bond Retirement Fund

The General Obligation Bond Retirement Fund is used to account for the accumulation of funds that are
restricted or assigned for repayment of various general obligation bond issues where repayment is
financed by an annual property tax levy.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are created to account for all resources used for the acquisition of capital
facilities by a governmental unit except those financed by Proprietary Funds.

Bond Project Fund

The Bond Project Fund is used to account for the proceeds of the General Obligation (Limited Tax) Park
Bonds the proceeds of which are restricted for park development and improvements.

Developer Contribution Fund

The Developer Contribution Fund is used to account for the Impact Fees that are paid to District. These
Impact Fees are established by the city's land/cash ordinance.

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are created to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar
to private business enterprises where the intent is that costs of providing goods or services to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where it has
been decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purpose.

Golf Course X'und

The Golf Course Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses associated with the operation
and maintenance of the golf course.

Swimming Pool Fund

The Swimming Pool Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses associated with the
operation and maintenance of the swimming pool.
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government

General Administration
Salaries and Wages

Professional Services

Department Administration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies

utilities
Insurance

Total General Government

Park Maintenance

Salaries and Wages

Department Administration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies

utilities
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Total Park Maintenance

Total Expenditures

$ 193,205

23,750
51,875
29,927

600

500

10,430

52,392

193,205

23,750
51,875
29,927

600

500

10,430

52,392

203,029

23,108
6r,857
27,472

2,342

2t4
r1,406
47,462

362,679 362,679 376,890

92,207
1,955

27,940
28,800

45,300

13,676

8,355

2,300

92,207
1,855

27,940
28,800

45,300

13,676

8,355

2,300

88,700
1,784

22,487

38,340
44,843

16,909

7,406
7,422

220,433 220.433 227,89t

583.1 12 83.112 604.7815

45
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SYCAMORX PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Special Revenue Fund

Combining Balance Sheet
I)ecember 3lr2014

Recreation

Subfund
Concessions

Subfund Totals

ASSETS

Cash and Investments
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Taxes

Accounts
Prepaids

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Other Payables

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property Taxes

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable

Committed
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

$ 97 84

833,000

67

14,658

35,688 133,3726

1,500

833,000

61

16,15I

JI 188 597

5,780
13,468

6.088

562

439

50

6,342

, 13,907

6,13 8

25,336

833.000

1,051 26,397

833,000
858.336 1,05 I 859.3 87

14,659

72,415
1,500

34,637
16,15 8

107.052
87.073 36.137 123,210

I

46

)t 9 597
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, TLLINOTS

Recreation - Special Revenue Fund

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

See Following Page
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLTNOIS

Recreation - Special Revenue Fund

combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Fund Balance
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Recreation Subfund
Budget

Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes

Charges for Services
Grants and Donations
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Recreation

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning

Fund Balances - Ending

$ 820,000

l5l,l37
3,400

15.500

820,000

l5r,l37
3,400

827,445

I 70,808

3,394
66

18.05915,500

990,037

953.639 9s3,639 966,089

990,037 1,019,762

36.398 36,398 53.673

74,312 74,312 75,215
(77,943)

74.312 74,312 (2,728)

ll 7t0 ll 710 50,945

36 128

87,073

47
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Concessions Subfund Totals
Budget Budget

Orisinal Final Actual Orieinal Final Actual

139,313 139,313 15t,962
820,000
290,450

3,400

1s.500

820,000
290,450

3,400

827,445

322,770

3,394
66

18,05915,500
139,313

l4l,4l5

139,313

l4t,4l5

151,962 1,129,350 1,129,350 1,171,724

140.029 1,095,054 1,095,054 1,1 06,1 1 8

(2.102\ 102) t1,933 34.296 34,296 65,606

4,374 4,374 5,016
(30.000)

78,686 78,686 80,231
/r07.943\

4.374 374 78.686 78,686(24.984) (27,712)

2.272 2.272 (13,051) 112.982 1t2.982

49,1 gg

36.137

37,894

85,3 l6

123.2t0

48
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Recreation Subfund - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes

Properly Taxes

Charges for Services

User Fees - Sports Complex
Recreation Fees

Grants and Donations
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Recreation

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

54,1 50

96,987

3,400

54,576

r16,232
3,384

66

18,059

$ 820,000

15,500

820,000

54, I 50

96,987

3,400

15,500

827,445

990,037

953,639 953,639 966,089

990,037 1,019,762

36,398 36,398 53,673

74,312 74,372 75,215
(77,943)

74,312 74,3r2 (2,728)

110.710 110,710 50,945

36,128

87.073

49
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Recreation Subfund - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Recreation

General Administration
Salaries and Vy'ages

Professional Services

Department Administration
Services
Materials and Supplies

utilities
Insurance

$ t87,203
13,500

29,0r0
29,472

500

9,980

187,203

13,500

29,010
29,472

500
g,gg0

186,912
11,583

40,4r5
26,470

188

10,378

3t 077

307.023

35 172 35 172

Total General Administration

Sports Complex Administration
Department Administration

Sports Complex Maintenance
Salaries and Wages

Department Administration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies

utilities
Insurance

Community Center

Administration
Salaries and Wages

Department Administration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies

utilities
Miscellaneous

304,837 304.837

225

255,425

3,615
5,300

9,300
25,300
6,484

85,698

255,425

3,615

5,300

9,300

25,300
6,484

8s.698

255,488
1,227

5,590

12,384

20,522

3,740
75,r22

Total Sports Complex Maintenance 391,122 391.t22 374.073

46,290

3,300

8,020

3,000

5,000

13,075

70,518

46,290
3,300

8,020

3,000

5,000

13,075

70,518

47,768
3,721

10,964

1,925

2,686
14,677

70,703

50

149,203 149,203 t52,444
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SYCAMORE PARI( DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Recreation Subfund - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Recreation - Continued
Community Center - Continued

Youth Programs

Salaries and Wages

Professional Services

Department Administration

Teen Programs

Salaries and Wages

Professional Services

Department Administration

Adult Programs

Professional Services

Department Administration

Family Programs

Salaries and Wages

Department Administration
utilities

Senior Programs

Professional Services

Department Administration

Dance Programs

Salaries and Wages

Professional Services

Department Administration

1,830

800

1,000

1,830

800

1.000

$ 1,722

5,710
100

1,722

5,710
100

2,292

I1,401

1,684

7,532 7.532 15.377

1,242

t,162
3,630 3,630 2,404

1,200 1,200 66r
340

r,200 1.200 1.001

7,536
440

250

7,536
440

250

10,503

27r
2

8,226 8,226 10,776

300 300 180

230
300 300 410

2,450 2,450
116

2,722

255

51

2,450 2.450 3,093
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRTCT, ILLTNOTS

Recreation - Recreation Subfund - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended I)ecember 31,2014

Budset
Original Final Actual

Recreation - Continued
Community Center - Continued

League Programs
Salaries and Wages
Professional Services
Department Administration

Youth Athletics
Salaries and Wages
Professional Services

Department Administration

Fitness Programs
Salaries and V/ages
Department Administration

Special Events
Salaries and Wages
Professional Services
Department Administration

Weight Room
Salaries and Wages

Department Admin istration
Services

Summer Concerts
Professional Services

Brochures
Department Administration

Total Community Center

Total Expenditures

$ 3,068

645

3,068

645

2,745
300
713

3,713 3.713 3.758

3,208
12,667

I 750

3,208
12,667

750
17.625

1,632

15,33 1

841

18.804t7.625

20,798
2.830

20,798
2.830

22,446
t.709

23.628 23.628 24,155

558

500

3,645

558

500

3.64s

470
150

15.529

4,703 4.703 16.149

215
700

2,200

215
700

2.200

180

591

812

3,1 l5 3,115 1.583

7,755 7,75s r0.702

24,600 24.600 24.1t2

257,680 257.680 284,768

52

953.639 9s3 619 966.089
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Concessions Subfund - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Budget
Orieinal Final Actual

Revenues

Charges for Services
Sales Concessions

Clubhouse
Beverage Cart
Sports Complex
Pool

Catering

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Recreation

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 64,470
15,709

28,434
11,200

19.500

64,470
15,709

28,434
77,200

19,500

'19,069

15,026

26,811

6,743

24.313
139,313 139,313 151,962

t4t.4I5 l4t,4t5 140,029

(2.r02\ (2,102\ 11.933

4,374 4,374 5,016
(30.000)

4,374 4,374 (24.984\

2272 2272 (13,051)

49, I gg

36.131

53
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Concessions Subfund - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December3l,2Ùl4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Recreation

Clubhouse

Salaries and Wages
Department Administration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies

Cost of Goods Sold
Utilities
Miscellaneous

Beverage Cart
Salaries and Wages
Maintenance and Equipment
Cost of Goods Sold
Miscellaneous

Sports Complex
Salaries and Wages
Department Administration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies
Cost of Goods Sold
utilities
Miscellaneous

Pool
Salaries and Wages
Department Administration
Services

Materials and Supplies
Cost of Goods Sold
Miscellaneous

$ 33,936
3,775
2,300

14,600

4,150

25,575
2,975
5,400

33,836
3,775
2,300

14,600

4,150
25,575
2,975
5,400

31,812
4,041
3,622

10,892

3,442
27,617

2,845

6,991
92.511 92,571 91,262

4,844
500

3,810

1,450

4,844
s00

3,810

7,450

4,090
47

3,883

1,359

10.604 10,604 9,379

5,921

200

250
900

10,615

1,000

2.650

5,921

200
7,505

185

50

20t
1,293

14,799

948
2,406

250
900

10,615

1,000

2,650
21,s36 21,536 27,387

4,306
200
100

500

4,375
100

4,306
200
100

500

4,375

2,725

185

182

187

2,630
609100I

54

10.5 81 10,5 81 6,518
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Recreation - Concessions Subfund - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended l)ecember 31,2014

Budget
Orisinal Final Actual

Recreation - Continued
Catering

Salaries and Wages
Materials and Supplies
Cost of Goods Sold
Miscellaneous

Total Expenditures

808

500

3,500

t.375

808

500

3,500
r,375

1,397

s32
2,166
1,388

$

6,1 83 6,1 83 5,483

t4r,41s t4l.4l5 t40.029

55

165



SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

General Obligation Bond Retirement - Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Revenues

Taxes

Propefty Taxes

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Debt Service

Principal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 577,000 577,000 577,538
49

577,000 577,000 577,587

528,t20
43,680

528,r20
43.680

528,r20
43.680

571,800 571,800 571,800

s.200 5.200 5,787

14,399

20.186

56

166



SYCAMORE PARK DTSTRTCT, TLLINOTS

Bond Project - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Grants and Donations
Donations

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Principal Retirement
lnterest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Debt Issuance

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

s 3,300
461

3.761

464,t50 464,150 830,231

1 15,000

83,050

115,000

83,050

115,000

82.863

662,200 662.200 1,028,094

(662.200) (662.200\ (1,024,333\

472,680 472,680 924,665
(43.2r8\

472,680 472,680 88t.447

fl89.520) fi 89.520) (142,886)

590.868

57
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SYCAMORE PARI( DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
December 3lr2014

Special
Revenue

Capital
Projects

Developer
Contribution Totals

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Taxes

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

DEFERRED INF'LOWS OF RESOURCES

Property Taxes

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

FT'¡[D BALAI\CES

Restricted
Assigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

$ 284,140

255,600

102,275 386,4I5

255,600

s39.740 102.275 642.01s

28,671

255.600

28,671

255,600
284,271 284,271

244,614
10,855

102,275 346,889

10,855

255,469 102,275 357,744

539.740 75 642.01s

58
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, TLLTNOTS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Fiscal Year Ended I)ecember 3lr20l4

Special

Revenue

Capital
Proiects

Developer
Contribution Totals

Revenues

Taxes

Propeúy Taxes

Grants and Donations
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government

Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning

Fund Balances - Ending

$ 232,615
2,940

826
28,1 8 I

30

232,615
3l,l2l

856

236,381 28,211 264,592

103,613

59

6,028

103,613

59

6,028
109,700 109.700

126,681

(165,966)

28,211 154,892

(t65,966)

(39,28s) 28,211

74.064

(11,074)

368.818294,754

255,469 102,275 357,744

59

169



SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental - Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

December 31,2014

f(\

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Taxes

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

DEF'ERRED INFLOWS OF RESOIIRCES

Property Taxes

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

FT'ND BALANCES

Restricted

Assigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

Illinois
Municipal

Donations Retiremenl

s 203,328

89,000

203,328 89.000

89,000

89,000

203.328 89^000

I

60
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Social
Security Insurance Audit

Paving

and

Liehtine
Park

Police Totals

79,000

51,914

55,000

13,51 1

14.000

7,392 7,995

100

284,t40

18,500 255,600

79.000 106.914 27.511 25.892 8.095 539.740

79,000

28,67r

55,000 14,000 18,500 100

28,671

255,600
79.000 83.67t 14.000 18,500 100 284,271

23,243 13,511 7,392 7,995 244,614
10 855

23,243 13,511 7,392 7,995 255,469

79.000 r06 I t4 27 5 1l 2s.892 8.095 539.740

6t
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SYCAMORE PARK DTSTRICT, ILLTNOTS

Nonmajor Governmental - Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Fiscal Year Ended December3l,20l4

Donations

Illinois
Municipal
Retirement

Revenues

Taxes

Property Taxes

Grants and Donations
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government

Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning

Fund Balances - Ending

$ 87,986
2,940

802
3,742 87,986

77,900

6.028

23,929

(20,186) 87,986

(87,986)

(20,186)

223 5t4

203,328

62
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Social

Security Insurance Audit

Paving

Lighting
Park

Police Totals
and

77,980 52,011

I4

14,492

J

73

J

IJ

4

232,615

2,940
826

77,980 52,025 14,495 77 76 236,381

71,461 14,100 52I 031 613

5959

6,028

71,467 14,100 59 t52 109,700

77,980 (t9,436) 395 18 (76) 126,681

(l6s.966)(77.980\

(t9,436)

42,679 l3,l l6 8.071

(39,285)

294.754

395 l8

7.374

(76)

23.243 13.5 r l 7,392 7,995 255,469

63

173



SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Donations - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Grants and Donations
Donations and Contributions

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government
Debt Service

Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 2,940
802

3,742

r7,900

6,028
23,928

(20,186)

223,514

_293s28

64
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Illinois Municipal Retirement - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes

Property Taxes $ 87,000 87,000 87,986

Expenditures
General Government

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 97,000 87,000 87,986

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out (87,000 ) (87.000) t87.986)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

65
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Social Security - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December3lr20l4

Revenues

Taxes

Property Taxes

Expenditures

General Government

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 77,000 77,000 77,980

77,000 77,000 77,980

(77,000) (77,000) (77,980',)

66
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Insurance - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Revenues

Taxes

Propefty Taxes
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government
Insurance

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 51,000 51,000 52,011
l4

51,000 51,000 52,025

72,560 72,560 71,461

(21.s60) (21,s60) (19,436)

42,679

23.243

67
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRTCT, TLLTNOIS

Audit - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20l4

Revenues

Taxes

Properly Taxes

Interest
Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government
Professional Services

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 14,000 14,000 14,492
J

14,000 14,000 14,495

14, I 00 14.100 14,100

(100) (100) 39s

13,51 1

68

178



SYCAMORE PARK DISTRTCT, TLLTNOTS

Paving and Lighting - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes

Properly Taxes

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 100 100 73

4

100 100 77

59

100 100

69
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Park Police - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended I)ecember 31,2014

Revenues

Taxes

Propefty Taxes
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government
General Administration

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 100 100
aJ

100 100 76

4,000 4,000 152

(3.900) (3.900)

73

70
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SYCAMORE PARK DTSTRTCT, TLLTNOTS

Developer Contribution - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended I)ecember 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Grants and Donations
Developer Contributions

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 5,000 5,000 28,1 I I
30

5,000 5,000 28,21r

s.000 5.000 28,211

74,064

102,275

7l
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLTNOIS

Golf Course - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,20L4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services
Green Fees

Golf Events and Programs

Golf Cart Rentals

Season Passes

Pro Shop Sales

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operations

Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers In

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

$ 173,780

19,200

l2l,l00
126,565

50.652

173,780

79,200

tzl,t00
126,565

50,652

182,722

18,420

102,454

t04,354
47,276

491,297 491,297 455,226

532,314 532,3r4 515,382

19,873
532,314 532,314 535,255

(4t,017) (41,0t7) (80,029)

38.502 38,502 169,679

Q.515\ l2.s l5) 89,649

230.259

72
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Golf Course - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Expenses

Operations

Golf Maintenance

Salaries and Wages
Department Administration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies
Utilities
Insurance

Pro Shop

Salaries and Wages
Professional Services
Department Admini stration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies
Sales Inventory
Utilities
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Total Operations

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

$ 755,654

150

3,600
14,000

53,700

I 1,890

47,680

155,654

150

3,600

14,000

53,700
11,890

47,680

149,959

r33
3,276

16,334

41,216

16,881

42,705
286.674 286,674 270,504

135,496

9,300

9,850

6,066
5,700

11,500

30,900

7,550
25,578
3.700

135,496

9,300

9,850

6,066
5,700

11,500

30,900

7,550
25,579
3,700

133,716

8,940

12,822

5,789

3,899

9,303

33,992
9,600

23,444

3.383

245,640 245,640 244,878

532.314 532,314 515,382

t9.873

532.314 32.314 535.zss5

73

183



SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Swimming Pool - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2014

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services
Pool Fees

Pool Events and Programs
Season Passes

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration
Operations

Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers In

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

$ 17,840

17,615

33,600

77,840

17,615

33,600

14,492

14,984

29,879
69.05s 69,055 59,355

44,430

33,601

44,430

33,601

43,110

38,734

14,001

78,031 78,031 95,845

(8,976) (8,976) (36,490)

3.379 3,379 22,858

(5.59n (5.597) (13,632)

275,779

262,147
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Swimming Pool - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 3lr20l4

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Expenses
Administration

Salaries and Wages
Department Administration
Services

Materials and Supplies
Utilities

Total Administration

Operations

Pool Maintenance
Department Admini stration
Services

Maintenance and Equipment
Materials and Supplies
utilities

Swim Lessons

Salaries and Wages
Department Administration

Total Operations

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

$ 40,800

1,400

600

1,150

480

40,900

1,400

600
1,150

480

38,958

1,935

649

999

569

44.430 44.430 43.1 l0

400

900

3,350

5,950

r4.900

400

900

3,350

5,850

14.900

400

3,560
4,209
6,190

15,97t
25,400 25,400 30,320

8,101

100
8,101

100

7,637
777

8,201 8,201 8,414

33,601 33,601 39,734

14,001

78.031 78.031 9s,s4s_
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Long-Term Debt
I)ecember 31,2014

Amount Available and to be Provided for the
Retirement of General Long-Term Debt

Amount Available for Debt Service

Amount to be Provided for Retirement of General Long-Term Debt

Total

General Long-Term Debt Payable

Compensated Absences Payable

Net Pension Obligation

General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Park Bonds of 2006

General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds of 20094

General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds of 2014

Debt Certificate of 2074

Total

$ 20,196

3,324,966

3.345.t52

36,059

14,428

1,635,000

735,000

474,665

450,000

3,345,152

76
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bonds of 2006
I)ecember 3lr2014

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

May 15,2006
December 15,2025

$2,555,000

$5,000
4.00%to 4.25%o

June 15 andDecember 15

December 15

J. P. Morgan Trust Company

CURRENT AND LONG.TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

20r5
20t6
20t7
2018

2019
2020
2021
2022

2023
2024
2025

Principal Interest Totals
Requirements

$ 120,000

125,000

130,000

135,000

140,000

145,000

155,000

160,000

165,000

175,000

185,000

67,450
62,650
57,650

52,320

46,786

41,045

35,100

28,706
22,106
15,300

7,862

187,450

187,650

187,650

187,320

186,786

186,045

190,100

188,706

187,106

190,300

192,862

1.635.000 436.975 2.07t.975

77
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds of 20094
December 31,2014

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates

Interest Dates
Principal Maturþ Date
Payable at

April6,2009
December 15,2024

$1,000,000

$5,000
3.00% to 5.50%

June 15 and December 15

December 15

Apple River State Bank

CURRENT AND LONG.TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

2015
2016
2017

201 8

2019
2020
202t
2022

2023
2024

Principal Interest Totals

Requirements

$ 65,000

65,000

65,000

70,000

70,000

75,000

75,000

80,000

85,000

85,000

36,33I
33,738
30,812
27,888
24,562
21,238
17,488

13,550

9,350

4,674

101,33I
98,738
95,812
97,888

94,562

96,238
92,488
93,550

94,350
89,674

735,000 219,638 9s4.638

78

189



SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLTNOTS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds of 2014
December 31,2014

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds

Interest Rate
Interest Date

Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

December 9,2014
November 1,2015

s474,665

$5,000
r.03%

November 1

November 1

Park Ridge Community Bank, Park Ridge IL

CURRENT AI\D LONG.TERM PRINCIPAL AI\D INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

2015

Principal Interest Totals
Requirements

$ 474,665 4,373 479,038

79
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Debt Certifcate o12014
I)ecember 31,2014

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate
Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

March 5,2014
March 5,2016

$450,000

$5,000
2.74%

March 1 and September 1

March 5

Resource Bank, N.A.

CURRENT AI\D LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

Requirements
Principal Interest Totals

2015
2016 4s0.000

12,330

6,269
72,330

456,269

$

450.000 18.598 468.598

80
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Property Tax Data - Last Ten Tax Levy Years
I)ecember 31,2014

See Following Page
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Property Tax Data - Last Ten Tax Levy years
I)ecember 31,2014

2004 2005 2006 2007

Assessed Valuations

Property Tax Rates by Fund
General

Special Revenue Funds
Illinois Municipal Retirement
Social Security
Recreation

Audit
Insurance

Paving and Lighting
Park Police
Special Recreation

Debt Service

Property Tax Extensions by Fund
General

Special Revenue Funds
Illinois Municipal Retirement
Social Security
Recreation

Audit
Insurance

Paving and Lighting
Park Police
Special Recreation

Debt Service

Total Property Tax Extensions
by Fund

Property Tax Collections

$ 287.011.086 336.884.055 386-837.630 444.t12.643

$ 0.0977 0.1000 0. l 000

0.0216
0.0258

0.1465

0.0026
0.0279

0.01l5
0.1826

0.021l
0.0238

0.r23t
0.0024
0.0268

0.0153

0. I 555

0.0207

0.0207

0.1320
0.0039

0.0285

0.0141

0.13s4

0.1000

0.0185

0.018s

0.1 159

0.0027

0.0253

0.0009

0.0153

0.tt92

Total Property Tax Rates by Fund 0.5162 0.4680 0.4553 0.4163

$ 286,553 336,361 396,265 443,390

57,081

68,142

357,533

6,935
73,644

33,01I
528.405

70,030

76,399
410,192

7,939
89,203

79,996
79,996

469,003

11,819

704,987

116

116

54,734

528.410

81,993

81,983

5r3,7ll
12,016

112,000

51,497

528,389

3,991

68,016

528,397

$ l.4t 1.304 1.569.998 t-715.442 1.845.477

s I .411 .160 1.570.479 1.703.74s 1.8s4.437

99.99%Percent Collected

81

100.03% 99.32% t00.49%
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2008 2009 20r0 20tt 20t2 2013

492 I475 lll 862 18.971 466-996.590 439.607.326 396 t2.375 367.835.000

0.017r
0.0179

0.1 1 80

0.0038
0.0274

0.1000 0.1000

0.0181

0.0175

0.1146

0.0037

0.0276

0.0185

0. I 075

0.1000

0.0210

0.0191

0.t364
0.0049

0.0210

0.0400

0.1163

0.1000

0.0221
0.0187

0.1589

0.0041

0.0262

0.0400

0.1254

0.1213

0.0217

0.0189

0.2043
0.0024
0.0108

0.0400

0.t43r

0.1322

0.0239
0.0212
0.2250
0.0039
0.0141

0.0400

0. I 570

0.0173

0.t142

0.4157 0.4075 0.4587 0.4954 0.5625 0.6173

474,287

81,007

84,99r
559,652

18,023

130,001

82,003

528,444

4gl,ggg

89,003

86,001

563,585

18,007

135,989

91,020
528,948

466,997

98,023

89,010

637,029
23,023
98,023

186,798

543,257

439,607

97,021
81,987

698,624

17,980

I 15,001

481,574 486,279

175,843

551,399

85,971

74,977

8 10,892

9,407
43,025

79

79

158,765

567,902

87,913

77,987

827,629

r4,346
51,865

74

74

147,134

577,538

1.958.402 2 004 552 2 42I 160 2.177 -462 2-232.671 2.270.830

l -955.89 I 1 T7 2.141.150 2.170.821 17.026 2.270.830

99.87% 99.s9% 99.95o/n

82

99.70%

2

99.30% 100.00%
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Assessed Valuation by Type of Property - Last Ten Tax Levy Years
I)ecember 31,2014

Tax
Levy
Year

DeKalb County
Residential Rural Commercial Industrial Railroad Total

2004 s 2t8,996,7r7 1,345,354 55,012,969 ll,4gl,t64 164,gg2 297,011,096

2005 260,363,265 I,290,393 62,201,734 13,029,663 336,884,055

2006 300,049,691 t,405,ggg 70,909,799 14,573,142 386,837,630

2007 346,295,319 l,g0l,5gg 79,257,134 16,669,591 444,112,643

2008 366,764,724 2,765,704 99,707,976 t7,473,559 475,111,862

2009 376,365,951 2,159,315 96,607,929 17,796,976 492,918,971

2010 357,244,425 2,16l,g10 90,679,396 16,9ll,92l 466,996,590

20ll 334,093,429 2,761,479 97,654,471 t5,707,900 439,607,326

2012 2gg,ggg,7gg 2,106,313 91,709,510 14,207,7 t6 396,912,375

2013 275,211,619 2,109,514 77,439,636 13,075,193 367,835,000

48

48

48

48

83
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Percentage of Indebtedness to Assessed Valuation - Last Ten Tax Levy Years
December 3lr20l4

Tax
Levy
Year

Assessed

Valuation
Indebtedness

December 31,

Percentage of
Indebtedness to

Assessed

Valuation

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20ll

2012

20t3

$ 287,011,096

336,884,055

386,837,630

444,112,643

475,111,862

492,919,971

466,996,590

439,607,326

396,972,375

367,835,000

$ 506,965

2,936,400

2,857,330

2,762,610

3,569,405

3,462,990

3,314,490

3,772,540

3,047,726

2,895,152

0.20%

0.18%

0.87%

0.74%

0.62%

0.75%

0.70%

0.71%

0.72%

0.79%

84
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SYCAMORE PARK DTSTRTCT, TLLTNOIS

Schedule of Legal Debt Margin
December 3lr20l4

Equalized Assessed Valuation - 2013

Bonded Debt Limit -
2.875% of Assessed Value

Amount of Debt Applicable to Limit
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds

Legal Debt Margin

$ 367^83s-000

10,575,256

1,209,665

9,365,591

8s
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLTNOIS

Schedule of Golf Fees per Round - Last Ten Fiscal Years
December 3lr20l4

See Following Page
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SYCAMORE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Golf Fees per Round - Last Ten Fiscal Years
I)ecember 3lr2014

2005 2006 2007 2008

Fees Without Merchandise Sales
Green Fees

Season Passes

Cart Fees

Other Fees t9 922 25 738 J 79r 32 541

483 956 517.361 456 0l s 456.083

38.004 31 R40 29-246 70.465

s 12.'77 16.25 15.59 14.97

$ 99.s00 91.287 87.641 74.239

s 262 2.87 300 2.44

s s83.4s6 60R 644 543.6s6 570 122

$ 15.3s 19.12 tS.59

$ 173,493
177,396
lt3,t45

182,995
190,239
118,389

I 70,993
t77,173
104,168

177,545
t50,322
95,675

Total Fees Without Merchandise Sales

Rounds Played

Fees Without Merchandise Sales per
Rounds Played

Merchandise Sales

Merchandise Sales per Rounds Played

Total Fees

Total Fees per Rounds Played

86
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2009 2010 2011 20t2 20t3 20t4

164,340
130,564
102,575
37.277

l4l,4l8
146,826
107,098

37 -9r2

738,404
126,5t2
97,000
32.825

163,492

130,227
127,033
26.674

168,963
172,788
118,462
21.099

414 756 433.2s4 354 74 44'1.426 421 312I

29.981 3l 30.781 1? 172 34.306

14 s0 13.96 12.82 3.42 12.28 #DTV/O!

69.340 60 62.945 84 91',7 84.917

2 .31 1.94 204 2.55 2.48 #DIV/O!

504 096 493 457 686 512 343

I 6.81 5.90 14.87 15 97 14.76 #DIV/O!

87
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2015 YTD YTD Add.'l Net Estimated

PROJECT BUDGET SPENT SPENT COMMITTED SAVINGS Finish Date

In Progress Completed Still to Be Spent Project Done

Contingency $30,000

    replace water meter at pool $1,685 Completed

PC Replacement/Upgrades $3,000 $282 $2,718 December

Server $20,000 $20,000 December

Fiber Installation $50,000 $45,000 May

Website Development $12,000 $4,333 $7,667 May

Museum Sprinkler System $12,000 $12,000 May‐June

Large Area Mower $72,000 $72,000 March/April

Trim Mower $20,000 $20,000 April

Snow Blower and Cab $12,500 $10,790 $1,710 Completed

Pool Turbine Pump $16,000 $16,000 April

Diving boards (refinish) ‐ 3 $4,500 $3,716 $784 Completed

Pool Lift $5,000 $5,000 June

Hot tub chemical controller $2,300 $2,300 April/May

Fitness equipment $5,200 $5,200 December

Emil Cassier/Merry Oaks ‐ Encap*  $38,735 $38,735 April/May

Two Rain Gardens $3,100 $3,100 April/May
Phase 4 Parking $50,000 $50,000 June

Tree Replacement Program $25,000 $25,000 May/June

$381,335 $4,615 $16,191 $324,720 $2,494

*These projects will have ongoing costs for development.  Estimated Finish Date is based on current year's work to be done.
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